Andor Episode Guide
Episodes 001-012

Last episode aired Wednesday November 23, 2022

-THEREEIELLII]NEEEINE o =y

www.disneyplus.com


www.disneyplus.com

=X WOOKIEEPEDIA

3 THE STAR WARS WKI

IMDbh %>

www.disneyplus.com

. starwars.fandom.com
www.imdb.com

The summaries and recaps of all the Andor episodes were downloaded from https://www.imdb.comand https://www.

disneyplus.com and https://starwars.fandom.com and processed through a perl program to transform them in a
KTEX file, for pretty printing. So, do not blame me for errors in the text @ &!

This booklet was EljzXed on November 24, 2022 by footstepl1 with create_eps_guide v0.69


www.imdb.com
www.disneyplus.com
starwars.fandom.com
https://www.imdb.com
https://www.disneyplus.com
https://www.disneyplus.com
https://starwars.fandom.com

Contents

Season 1 1
1 Kassa . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e 3
2 ThatWould Be Me . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e 7
3 Reckoning . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e 11
4  Aldhani . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e 15
5 The Axe Forgets . . . . . . . . . o i i e 19
6 TheEye . . . . . . . e e e e e 23
7  Announcement . . . . . .. L. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 27
8 Narkina b . . . . . . . e e e e e e e 33
9 Nobody’s Listening! . . . . . . . . . e e e e e 37
10 OneWay Out . . . . . .. ... e 43
11 Daughter of Ferrix . . . . . . . . . . . . . o e e e e e 47
12 RixRoad . . . . . . . . e e e e e 51

Actor Appearances 55



Andor Episode Guide

I



Season One






Andor Episode Guide

Kassa

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

4 N\
Originally aired: Wednesday Sep 21, 2022
Writer: Tony Gilroy
Director: Toby Haynes
Show Stars: Diego Luna (Cassian Andor)
Guest Stars: Tim Faraday (Doorman), Caroline Green (Bartender), Lee Boardman

(Kravas), Stephen Wight (Verlo), Margaret Clunie (Hostess), Latesha
Wilson (Gani), Dave Chapman (B2EMO), Belle Swarc (Kerri), Anto-
nio Vina (Kassa), Luiza Mesquita Maia (Alpha #4), Malini Raman-
Middleton (Alpha #1), Cavin Cornwall (Alien Grappler), Victor Perez
(Rashi), Joplin Sibtain (Brasso), Rupert Vansittart (Chief Hyne), Kyle
Soller (Syril Karn), James McArdle (Timm Karlo), Adria Arjona (Bix
Caleen), Kamila Abdulhamidova (Alpha #3), Oliver Bodur (Alpha #2),
Imogen Ross (Alpha #6), Kimi Scholz (Alpha #5), Ronak Patani (Offi-
cer #1), Peter Bankolé (Astro-Traffic Control Officer), Raymond Anum
(Nurchi), Ian Whyte (Vetch), Muhannad Bhaier (Wilmon), Abhin Ga-
leya (Salman Paak), Dawn Sievewright (Officer #2), Alex Austin (Officer
#3), Joel Tony-buengo (Officer #4), Kieran O’Brien (Pegla), Harry An-
ton (Wandering Soldier), Michael Odin Cartwright (Mudtrooper), Tony
McCarthy (Docker), Dominic Weatherill (Mudtrooper)

Summary: Cassian Andor’s reckless search for answers about his past makes
him a wanted man.

Cassian Jeron Andor walks down a
dreary causeway. Making his way into the
Leisure Zone on Morlana One, he enters
a brothel and orders a beverage at the
bar. Andor is served by a humanoid fe-
male hostess with afro hair. Two Pre-Mor
Security Inspection team sentry guards,
Verlo Skiff and Kravas Drezzer, take um-
brage at the slight of Andor being served
first, despite their longer wait. The host-
ess tells the men to behave, but the older
of the two guards, Drezzer, wants to pick

a fight with Andor.

Andor inquires about a woman from Kenari in the Mid Rim, but the only woman by that
description left "several months ago." When Andor persists with his questions, the hostess asks
about his relationship with the woman. Andor explains that he is looking for his sister. The
hostess replies that she disappeared and advises Andor to leave. When Andor asks about his
sister’'s name, the hostess replies that nobody gives their real name.

Andor leaves the brothel and walks through the street. He is followed by the two guards from
the brothel, who demand that he produce identification. When Andor doesn’t respond, Drezzer
of them raises a blaster. Andor raises his hand while the guards quip about abusing their power.
Andor allows the guards to search him before fighting back. During the struggle, he shoots one
of the guards with a blaster and subdues the second one. He forces the second guard to tend to
his comrade Verlo Skiff at gunpoint. They quickly discover that Verlo has died from his injuries.
Kravas Drezzer, pleads for mercy by offering up to cover Andor’s role in Skiff's death. Andor is
unmoved and shoots Drezzer. Andor flees offworld on a WTK-85A interstellar transport.
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Later on the planet Ferrix, a red Groundmech named B2EMO travels through a town’s dirt
streets. The droid encounters a pack of Corellian hounds. One of the creatures urinates on the
droid but it drives the hound away with its Electro-shock prod. The Groundmech heads back to
Andor’s transport and tells Andor that he has brought back what he told him to get.

Cassian experiences a flashback of his sister Kerri and fellow Alpha children watching a
starship crashing into the mountains. In the present, B2ZEMO asks Andor where he went but
Andor refuses to share the information. B2ZEMO tells his master that Jezzi and Femmi brought
supper and Maarva’s medicine. B2ZEMO also tells him that his friend Brasso was looking for him
and that Maarva is concerned that Andor is mixing with bad company and getting himself into
trouble. Andor tells the droid to conceal his whereabouts before fixing one of the droid’s wires.

Andor later travels into town and meets Brasso outside of his workplace. He tells Brasso
to lie about meeting Andor for a drink the previous night. Brasso agrees, but embellishes the
account with a story about Andor getting drunk and injuring himself, to cover for the scrape on
his forehead.

At the Corporate Security headquarters on Morlana One, Pre-Mor Deputy Inspector Syril Karn
informs his superior Chief Inspector Hyne about the death of two of his colleagues the previous
night. Hyne makes a passing remark about the security officer’s modified uniform before men-
tioning that one of the fallen guards was named Kravas Drezzer, a former commander who had
been reduced to the rank of corporal. Hyne expresses his distaste for Kravas before turning his
attention to the suspect, who is described as a human with dark features asking about a Kenari
girl. After learning that the two guards had not been robbed, Hyne opines that it will be a tough
case to solve.

After turning off the recording system, Hyne tells Karn that the case bears the hallmarks of
"regrettable misadventure." He tells Karn to cover up the deaths of the Pre-Mor security guards
and to falsify key details including situating it outside the Leisure Zone. Karn points out that
they were murdered but Hyne tells him to report that the men were killed in a brothel fight after
drinking Revnog, an illegal beverage. Hyne tells him to write that the security guards died in the
line of duty.

Hyne wants to cover up the deaths since he is heading to an Imperial Regional Command
review and wants to present a favorable report about criminal activity within Preox-Morlana
territory in order to prevent Imperial interference. Hyne’s words unnerve the deputy inspector.

Meanwhile, Andor visits the mechanic Bix Caleen at her garage. Bix notices Andor’s injury
but he is evasive. Andor says that he wants to sell immediate but the mechanic explains that she
does not sell single objects but prefers to bundle things. She tells Andor that a Tac Corvette will
be visiting this week looking from scrap. Bix suggests scavenging some Imperial technology but
Andor is impatient. He explains that he has obtained an untraceable NS-9 Starpath unit and will
be meeting with a contact. Bix is reluctant to get involve but Andor is determined to go ahead
with his plan.

Timm Karlo enters the garage with news about an upcoming Wobani run and asks Bix if she
is interested. Bix says she will get back in touch. Sensing that Bix has feelings for Timm, Andor
asks if Timm knows anything about his clandestine work. Bix reassures him that Timm knows
nothing. Later, Andor speaks with Timm about finding a life partner. In a flashback scene, Andor
and his tribe participate in an initiation ceremony which involves painting black paint stripes on
their faces.

Elsewhere, Syril tasks a signals officer with tracking Andor’s ship, which landed on Morlana
One illegally. Later, Andor is confronted by Nurchi, who wants Andor to pay back his deposit.
Andor says he is unable to at the moment. Andor is also cornered by Vetch, who is serving as
Nurchi’s "muscle." Andor accuses Vetch of selling him out to Nurchi. Andor promises to pay back
his deposit before walking away.

Bix tells Timm she is leaving the garage to run some errands. Timm follows her through the
streets, bumping into a mechanic on the way. Bix visits a dealer, telling him that she is looking
for a Bendine Mesh-Tech filter. He tells her that it is in the yellow racks at the back. Bix heads
into the garage and climbs up a ladder where she taps into a circuit box.

In another flashback, the group of children prepare to investigate the fallen ship, putting
black smears on their faces and preparing dart weapons. Kassa is originally left out, but a girl,
the eldest of the group and the leader, lets him don his disguise, as well.

Syril asks his team of analysts if they have uncovered any leads on Kenari males on Ferrix.
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The analysts have little information about the planet Kenari with the most recent census dating
back to six years go. Syril is determined to pursue the murder investigation and issues an order
for Kenari human men on Ferrix to be questioned.

Back on Ferrix, a bearded man named Pegla meets with Andor aboard his transport. Pegla
asks Andor what he is doing and tells him that he is in the office. Andor tells him that he has
refueled the ship. Pegla notices that Andor has swapped the ship’s chip logs. The boss, Zorby,
speaks over the overhead projectors and asks Pegla to explain what is going on. Pegla claims that
yard rats are back. Zorby tells him to deal with a customer and to set the hounds on the rats.
Andor asks if he could borrow his ship but Pegla is unwilling to get involved in Andor’s activities.
He tells Andor to finish his work and not to return.

In a flashback scene, a young Andor and his tribe gather to retrieve supplies from the fallen
ship. Andor’s sister Kerri wants to follow but is too young. Andor promises to return.
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That Would Be Me

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

4 \
Originally aired: Wednesday September 21, 2022
Writer: Tony Gilroy
Director: Toby Haynes
Show Stars: Diego Luna (Cassian Andor)
Guest Stars: Malini Raman-Middleton (Alpha #1), Imogen Ross (Alpha #6), Anto-

nio Vina (Kassa), Luiza Mesquita Maia (Alpha #4), Kamila Abdul-
hamidova (Alpha #3), Oliver Bodur (Alpha #2), Kimi Scholz (Alpha
#5), Neil Bell (Time Grappler), Abhin Galeya (Salman Paak), Muhan-
nad Bhaier (Wilmon), Kieran O’Brien (Pegla), Joplin Sibtain (Brasso),
Raymond Anum (Nurchi), Adria Arjona (Bix Caleen), James McArdle
(Timm Karlo), Fiona Shaw (Maarva Andor), Dave Chapman (B2EMO),
Dawn Sievewright (Officer #2), Ronak Patani (Officer #1), Alex Austin
(Officer #3), Kyle Soller (Syril Karn), Margaret Clunie (Hostess), Joel
Tony-buengo (Officer #4), Alex Ferns (Sergeant Linus Mosk), Stellan
Skarsgard (Luthen Rael), Zubin Varla (Xanwan), Kiran Shah (Granik),
Jordan Long (West-4), Fraser Ayres (East-1), Abraham Popoola (North-
1), Richard Henderson (North-3), Jake Lampert (West-3), Ron Cook
(Willi)

Summary: Cassian attempts to lay low on Ferrix as agents of the law close in.

In the past, a younger Cassian Jeron
Andor accompanies his Kenari tribe as
they travel through the jungles towards
the wrecked starship. During the jour-
ney, Andor gazes down at a large open-
cast mine. In the present, a human man
beats a large table of stone with two ham-
mers. Pegla powers down a ship that he
is working on at a starship lot. Mean-
while, Timm Karlo invites Bix Caleen out
for a meal and the two share a kiss. While
checking the computer terminal, Timm
receives news that the Pre-Mor Author-
ity is seeking a Kenari male for questioning and requests that they contact the Preox Morlana
Corporate Security Headquarters without delay.

Cassian Andor visits Maarva Andor and her droid B2EMO at her home. After exchanging
greetings, Andor claims that he sustained his facial injury from tripping on a cable while helping
Pegla. Andor also claims that he was out last night meeting Brasso and had business to attend
in the East. Under Maarva’s orders, B2EMO informs Andor that the Pre-Mor authorities are
searching for a Kenari male. Maarva asks Andor who else knows that he was born on Kenari. As
Andor struggles to answer, Maarva reminds Andor that he needs to maintain the cover story that
he was born on Fest.

Maarva chides Andor for spilling his secrets to his lovers and demands to know how the Pre-
Mor authorities learnt about his Kenari origins. Andor admits that he was responsible. B2ZEMO
also informs Andor that Bix has been trying to contact him. Before B2ZEMO can tell him, the
droid powers down. When Maarva asks what Andor has done, he replies that he "messed up."

Andor later meets up with Bix and tells her about the incident with the two Pre-Mor Security
Inspection team sentry guards Verlo Skiff and Kravas Drezzer on Morlana One. Andor offers to

7



Andor Episode Guide

sell her a piece of technology in return for securing her help in escaping offworld. Bix tells him
that the buyer is coming the following day and that it is too late to call it off. Andor replies that
he won't forget this. Timm watches from the counter nearby. Bix advises Andor to leave.

After drinking, Timm heads to a communication terminal. Later, several Pre-Mor analysts
receive Timm’s tip call. Based on this call, the team checks Andor’s records and finds that he
has committed several crimes including destruction of Imperial property and assaulting an Im-
perial officer. Deputy Inspector Syril Karn inquires into his subordinates progress as they bring
up an image of a younger Andor. The brothel hostess whom Andor met earlier also enters the
communications room.

Later that night, Timm is visited by Bix, who has had trouble sleeping and notices his light
is on. Bix takes off her jacket before embracing Tim. She then heads to his bed and starts
undressing. Meanwhile, Karn is visited by Sergeant Linus Mosk, who has reported for duty at
midnight. Karn tells him to act quickly since they have a dangerous suspect. While discussing
the planned operation, Mosk thinks that they will need 12 and invites Karn to join the operation
in order to boost morale. The two law enforcement officers agree about the need to avenge the
deaths of two colleagues. Mosk describes Corporate Tactical Forces as the Galactic Empire’s first
line of defense and emphasizes the need to mount a show of strength.

While Maarva waits at home, Andor obtains an Imperial transmitter from a derelict wheeled
vehicle. While holding his blaster pistol, he experiences a flashback of he and his fellow Kenari
tribesmen advancing on the wrecked starship, which has crashed in the middle of the jungle. A
young Kenari woman leads the expedition.

In space, Luthen Rael flies his shuttle into Ferrix’s atmosphere with the aid of a Fondor Droid
Mod. After landing the shuttle in a canyon, he uses a pair of macrobinoculars to survey Timm
Karlo’s salvage yard from a distance.

While the worker beats the metal slab with his hammer, Bix awakes from her sleep. Timm has
had a sleepless night but offers to serve her caf. She asks if Timm can open up the yard for him,
claiming that she has few errands to run. Elsewhere, Andor chats with B2ZEMO, who asks why
he needs comms. The droid asks about the location of Maarva’s credits. Andor replies that they
do not one anyone else finding her money, which the droid agrees. B2ZEMO tries to advise Andor
from running away but Andor tells the droid that he should return less Maarva worry about his
whereabouts.

Meanwhile, Maarva searches for B2ZEMO at her home. While searching Andor’s room, she
finds an improvised staff from his childhood days. Back in the past, the Kenari female leader
approaches the wrecked starship. She checks the body of a fallen yellow-skinned humanoid
crew member and then approaches the ship’s docking ring. She finds a second crew member’s
body lying by the entrance. The man’s white jumpsuit has a Separatist symbol on it. One of the
crew members stirs and shoots the female Kenari leader with his blaster. The tribe retaliate by
firing arrows until he falls to the ground. The grieving adolescents and children carry their fallen
leader home. However, Andor stays behind and decides to explore the starship.

Back in the present, Xanwan argues with an alien customer named Granik at his trans-
port business. Andor visits. Xanwan has been searching for a planet called Kenari, which was
abandoned following an Imperial mining disaster. The planet is considered toxic and travel is
prohibited by the Empire. Xanwan also tells Andor that corporate enforcement authorities are
looking for someone from Kenari and asks what he can do for Andor. Andor inquires about the
costs of traveling to Tassar. Xanwan says that it will cost 900 credits due to the short notice and
secrecy. Andor convinces him to settle for 700 credits.

As a Pre-Mor security starship travels through hyperspace, Sergeant Mosk briefs his troops
about the fugitive Andor, warning them that he is a dangerous opponent. Mosk divides his forces
into three teams with himself and Karn leading the West Team. Their plan is to ambush him with
a pincer movement. Mosk warns that some local residents may be uncooperative and to remind
them about a monthly Territorial Forum to raise their complaints. Karn addresses the troops,
telling them about the dangers of the risk of doing nothing. He tells them that he takes pride in
their team and that there is no easy route to success and justice.

Meanwhile, Rael is a passenger on a hoverbus. A fellow passenger tries to chat with him
about the docking fees for starships. He grumbles about the spaceport authorities charging
them to spend their money. He talked about being able to travel freely on the planet when he
was younger. Rael is not chatty but the fellow passenger talks about working in the propulsion
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industry. The passenger tells Rael that if he can’t find it here, it is not worth finding. The hoverbus
flies over an urban settlement on Ferrix.
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Reckoning

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

4 \
Originally aired: Wednesday September 21, 2022
Writer: Tony Gilroy
Director: Toby Haynes
Show Stars: Diego Luna (Cassian Andor)
Guest Stars: Antonio Vina (Kassa), Joplin Sibtain (Brasso), Victor Perez (Rashi),

Cavin Cornwall (Alien Grappler), Stellan Skarsgard (Luthen Rael), Ron
Cook (Willi), Adria Arjona (Bix Caleen), Alex Ferns (Sergeant Linus
Mosk), Jordan Long (West-4), Jake Lampert (West-3), Kyle Soller (Syril
Karn), Dave Chapman (B2EMO), Fiona Shaw (Maarva Andor), Gary
Beadle (Clem Andor), Abraham Popoola (North-1), Richard Henderson
(North-3), Fraser Ayres (East-1), James McArdle (Timm Karlo), Muhan-
nad Bhaier (Wilmon), Abhin Galeya (Salman Paak), Zubin Varla (Xan-
wan), Leigh Stevens (Angry Dock Worker)

Summary: Cassian’s desperation to avoid arrest leads him to a mysterious man
with unknown connections.

In the past, a young Cassian Jeron Andor
climbs into the docking rig of the wrecked
starship on his jungle homeworld Kenari.
He finds the bodies of humanoids dressed
in Separatist uniforms. The young An-
dor enters the ship’s engine room where
he touches the controls curiously. Andor
sees a reflection of himself in one of the
panels.

In the present, Andor watches salvage
workers and a shuttle dismantling a cap-
ital ship at a salvage yard. One of the
workers walks to Andor. Andor tells the
worker that he has some money coming today but the worker is skeptical of his ability to pay.
Andor refuses to tell the worker where he is going but promises to return.

Meanwhile, Luthen Rael's shuttle hands at the urban settlement on Ferrix. The male passen-
ger tries to recommend a hotel and warns Rael to watch out for pickpockets. Rael is met by Bix
Caleen, who tells him that their plan has been complicated by Preox-Morlana, which has issued
a bulletin for someone matching Andor’s description. Rael is aware of the bulletin and points out
that they did not mention Andor by name but are looking for someone from Kenari. Rael says
that Andor’s prison record says he is from Fest, which Bix agrees.

When Rael asks if Andor has been identified, Bix says not many people know. After Bix con-
firms that Andor killed the two security officers on Morlana, Rael replies that they need to act
fast. The two head to East lot, Building Nine where Andor is believed to be hiding. When Rael
asks if she trusts Andor, Bix replies that he will be there.

In space, the Preox-Morlana Corporate Tactical Forces’ starship exits hyperspace and dis-
patches three Mobile Tac-Pods carrying law enforcement personnel led by Deputy Inspector Syril
Karn and Sergeant Linus Mosk. B2EMO races through the streets of Ferrix.

In the past, Maarva Andor, her husband Clem Andor and B2EMO undertake a mission to
salvage equipment and technology from the wrecked Separatist starship on Kenari. They have
twenty minutes due to the radioactive conditions. Maarva believes that there are six brand new
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fuel nodules within the ship. Clem thinks they should leave but Maarva wants to investigate a
banging sound.

Maarva and Clem soon find the young Kenari boy wrecking equipment and screens in the
engine room. Clem remarks that he likes the boy’s spirit but warns that he might not want to be
here when they come to clean up. Not understanding the strangers’ language, Cassian waves his
staff at them. B2EMO warns that a Republic frigate is approaching.

Maarva attempts to communicate with the frightened Cassian while Clem warns that they
have nine minutes before the Republic starship arrives. In order to save the boy from danger,
Maarva gets B2ZEMO to bring a drowser. While Clem points out that the boy’s people are on the
planet, Maarva counters that his tribe have already killed a Republic officer and that the Republic
would retaliate when the frigate lands. Maarva stuns Cassian with her drowser.

Back in the present, Karn and Mosk’s Tac-Pods approach the Ferrix settlement and land
outside the scrap yard. West Team joins North Team. The workers believe the corporate soldiers
are hunting for someone. Karn and his Corporate Tactica Forces enter the streets of Perrix
from different sides. A team enters Maarva’s home and tells the elderly woman that they have a
warrant for Cassian Andor. After restraining her, they enter the house. Elsewhere, Bix returns to
Timm Karlo’s office and asks why the stuff is piled up in the alley. Timm says he forgot and gets
to work.

Meanwhile, Maarva chastises Karn as his troops search her home. Karn replies that she
can stop the search by helping them find Andor. Sergeant Mosk arrives with B2EMO. Karn
orders his troops to pull the droid’s power supply in an attempt to force the droid’s cooperation.
Maarva protests but Karn orders one of his soldiers to silence her. Cassian contacts B2ZEMO by
comlink. Sensing something is not right, Andor cryptically tells B2ZEMO and Maarva that he is
sorry and "to make sure that she keeps the heat." While a soldier attempts to track Cassian’s
signal, Karn and his troops notice a crowd gathering outside Maarva’s home. Karn calls East
Team for reinforcements and assigns some of his men with guarding Maarva and B2EMO.

Elsewhere, Rael finds Andor in an abandoned warehouse. As Karn and his troops exit Maarva’s
home, they are confronted by angry residents including Wilmon, whom Karn tries to calm by ex-
plaining that they are executing a search warrant. Andor tells Rael that he plans to sell an intact
Starpath unit for 40,000 credits, claiming it can track Imperial coordinates for nine parsecs.
When Andor demands payment, Rael insists on trying it before asking Andor if he plans to stick
around.

Meanwhile, Bix receives news from Salman Paak that several "Corpos" raided Maarva’s home.
Salman also tells him about the bulletin for Andor. Bix realizes that someone has betrayed Andor
and says she needs to find him. Timm tries to stop Bix from leaving, claiming that Andor can
take care of himself. Bix quickly realizes that Timm betrayed Andor since he is one of the few
people to know that he is from Kenari. Salman asks Timm what he has done.

Andor shows Rael the Starpath unit. Rael asks Andor how he obtained the unit and ponders
with three possibilities. The first possibility is that Andor is an Imperial spy, the second is that
he is fronting for the true seller, and the third is that Andor is being genuine. Andor reiterates
his demand for payment, prompting Rael to reiterate his question. Rael is aware of Andor bribing
quartermasters before they scrap. However, the Starpath unit is far too valuable for that.

Rael asks Andor how he obtained the Starpath unit. Andor claims that he stole the Starpath
unit himself but Rael does not believe him due to the tight security at the Imperial Naval Base
in Steergard. Andor is evasive but Rael offers to give him another thousand credits if he tells
him how he got the box. Andor claims that all it takes to steal from the Empire is getting a
uniform and impersonating an Imperial personnel. He mocks the complacency and arrogance of
the Empire. Rael agrees, saying that the Empire doesn’t think about them.

Andor wants to count the money but Rael talks about the costs of resisting the Empire. Rael
then mentions that he is aware that Andor’s adoptive father Clem was hanged by the Empire.
Rael invites Andor to join him, prompting Andor to ask at gunpoint how he knows so much about
him. Rael wants to talk with Andor but warns that the Corporate Tactical Forces are on their
way to arrest him for murdering the two security officers. Rael tells Andor he sees potential in
him. Andor demands to know who he is, prompting Rael to point out that they do not have a lot
of time to escape. Andor asks why he would choose to go with Rael. Rael responds by presenting
Andor with the opportunity of fighting back.

Back on the streets, several residents including Salman, Wilmon, and Brasso begin banging
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objects in order to intimidate the Corpos. Several businesses close down their rollers. Andor
demands to know who Rael is and asks whether he is an Imperial spy. Rael explains that special
people are hard to find and that he came to save him from the pyre. Rael asks Andor to trust
him and crushes Andor’s comlink, warning him never to carry anything he cannot control. The
two sense movement around the warehouse and realize that they are surrounded.

Meanwhile, corporate troopers from North Team apprehend Bix in the streets of Ferrix. East
Team sets up a perimeter around the warehouse on Rix Street where Andor and Rael are. Their
leader contacts Karn, who orders them not to engage until he has arrived. Since Rael’s ship is
40 klicks away, he and Andor decide to escape on a speeder bike. Rael has also planted snap
charges on the door as a preemptive escape measure. The charges succeed in taking out some
of the corporate soldiers but others charge in. A gun battle ensues and the two men are also
forced to dodge falling objects. Several of the corporate soldiers are wounded by falling chains
and objects.

Despite Rael’s objections, Andor attempts to retrieve the Starpath box, dodging debris and
enemy fire. Rael shoots a corporate soldier attempting to gun down Andor. The two men escape
several falling chains and objects. Andor is upset about failing to retrieve the box but Rael thinks
that escaping is more important. While Karn contacts North Team for help, Bix attempts to
escape but is restrained by an officer. Timm confronts the North Team soldiers and attempts to
aid Bix but is shot dead by a trigger happy trooper. The team leader orders the soldier who shot
Bix to return to the pod and summon air support. Bix weeps for her dead boyfriend.

Karn and Mosk learn from the surviving member of East Team that Andor and Rael are
approaching their direction. A corporate trooper enters a shop, prompting three aliens to flee.
Meanwhile, Maarva notices that the two corporate troopers guarding her are unnerved by the
clanging sounds and hints of a coming reckoning. One of the soldier tells her to shut up. Maarva
says that when it stops, they will want to fret. One of the soldier asks what will happen. Andor
and Rael encounter the fleeing aliens.

While Corporate Tactical Forces converge around the town center, Andor ambushes a Cor-
porate trooper and forces him to surrender his comlink, which he destroys. Andor demands to
know how many troops there are while Rael urges him to kill the man. The trooper reports there
are twelve men and two officers. Elsewhere, the Corporate soldier who shot Timm returns to his
Mobile Tac-Pod and attempts to fly the ship away. However, the ship has been tied to a large
piece of wreckage, which causes the ship to lose control and crash into the wreckage.

While Andor and Rael search for charges, a Corporate trooper finds his comrade, whom Andor
has gagged and bound. They appear to escape in a blue landspeeder. Corporate soldiers shoot
the stolen speeder, causing it to crash. However, they quickly discover it was a decoy with Andor
and Rael escaping on a speeder bike. Rael sets the wrecked speeder to explode. Mosk attempt to
contact their comrades in North Team while Karn attends to the wounded and dead comrades.

As Andor flees with Rael on a speeder bike, a tearful Maarva experiences a flashback of her
and Clem carrying their adoptive son Cassian from the wrecked Separatist starship on Kenari.
B2EMO looks up to her with his sensors flashing sadly. Salman and Wilmon free a grieving Bix
while Brasso drinks sadly. As Andor and Rael fly over fields, a shell-shocked Karn is roused by
Sergeant Mosk who tells him they need to leave. While the young Cassian meets his adoptive
parents in the cockpit in the past, Andor leaves with Rael on his starship.
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Aldhani

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

( N\
Originally aired: Wednesday September 28, 2022
Writer: Dan Gilroy
Director: Susanna White
Show Stars: Diego Luna (Cassian Andor)
Guest Stars: Stellan Skarsgard (Luthen Rael), Denise Gough (Dedra Meero), An-

ton Lesser (Major Partagaz), Ben Bailey Smith (Lieutenant Super-
visor Blevin), Robert Emms (Supervisor Lonni Jung), Michael Jenn
(Supervisor Lagret), Lucy Russell (Supervisor Grandi), Faye Marsay
(Vel Sartha), Kyle Soller (Syril Karn), Rupert Vansittart (Chief Hyne),
Alex Ferns (Sergeant Linus Mosk), Jacob James Beswick (Atten-
dant Heert), Alex Lawther (Karis Nemik), Ebon Moss-Bachrach (Arvel
Skeen), Gershwyn Eustache Jnr (Taramyn Barcona), Varada Sethu
(Cinta Kaz), Kathryn Hunter (Eedy Karn), Apple Brook (Neighbour),
Genevieve O'Reilly (Mon Mothma), Lee Ross (Kloris), Elizabeth Dulau
(Kleya Marki), Sule Rimi (Lieutenant Gorn), Alastair Mackenzie (Per-
rin), Nick Owenford (Imperial Officer)

Summary: Out of options, Cassian is recruited for a dangerous mission to infil-
trate an Imperial garrison.

The episode opens with Luthen Rael
and Cassian Jeron Andor travel through
hyperspace aboard a Fondor Haulcraft
bound for Aldhani. Andor searches for a
medpac and Rael offers him a drink of
med nog. Andor is curious about Aldhani.
Rael offers Andor two choices: dropping
him off on another planet or coming with
him to join a bigger fight. Knowing An-
dor’s talent for stealing, Rael offers him
the opportunity to "put a stick" into the
Empire’s eye and get paid for it.

Andor is curious about Rael’s identity
and wonders whether he is a rebel or partisan. Andor is not interested in Rael’s cause and admits
he is more interested in survival. He tells Rael that he spent two years in prison and fought on
the planet Mimban when he was 16 years old. Andor adds that he was part of a unit of 50 that
survived. Rael points out that Andor had spent six months on Mimban as a cook and survived
because he fled.

Rael says that Andor should hate the Galactic Empire more for forcing him to fight with
others to survive. Rael offers the opportunity to help bring about the downfall of the Empire,
emphasizing that he came for him. Rael offers to pay Andor 200,000 credits if he takes part in a
mission to steal the quarterly payroll of an entire Imperial sector.

At the galactic capital of Coruscant, Imperial Security Bureau (ISB) Supervisor Dedra Meero
attends a meeting at the ISB Headquarters. During the meeting, Supervisor Grandi reports that
an increase in quarterly detentions across the Ryloth sector would erode local authority, requir-
ing an increase in their blackline budget. Major Partagaz demands more specifics and is dissat-
isfied with her answer about increasing Imperial surveillance activities. Partagaz then questions
Lagret about the progress of his memorandum about mining on Arvala-Six, which has displaced
the local population.
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Partagaz asks the ISB officials about the purpose of their agency. Meero responds that their
purpose is to further security objectives by collecting intelligence, providing useful analysis, and
conducting effective covert action. Partagaz responds that is verbatim from the ISB mission and
wrong. He likens the ISB to healthcare providers who treat symptoms and locate "germs" for
the purpose of treating diseases. Partagaz reassigns Lagret’s task of writing the memorandum to
another ISB official.

Partagaz then questions Blevin about an incident on Ferrix in the Morlana sector. Blevin
responds that incident is under the jurisdiction of Corporate Tactical Forces and explains that
they tried to serve a warrant but encountered more trouble than they anticipated. When Partagaz
presses Blevin on the matter, he explains that several personnel were killed and property dam-
aged. Blevin also reports that a stolen Imperial Starpath unit was also recovered from the scene.
Blevin offers to investigate but Partagaz says that they will speak before he leaves. Partagaz asks
Lonni Jung about protection requests for traffic to the Abrion sector. Jung reports that there
is an increase in protected shipping heading towards Scarif. During the meeting, Meero glances
down a screen.

On the lush hills of Aldhani, Andor picks the pseudonym "Clem" and shaves his beard. Rael
sights their local contact approaching them. Before leaving to meet the contact, he gives Andor a
Kuati Signet as a down payment, explaining that it was created to celebrate an ancient uprising
against the Rakatan invaders. Rael tells Andor that he wants the signet back if he lives, warning
him that it is worth a lot of credits.

The contact turns out to be a human woman named Vel. When Vel asks if something is wrong,
Rael replies that he thinks that things are coming together. While Andor watches through the
cockpit windows, the Fondor Droid Mod speaks to him. Outside, Rael explains that "Clem" can
pilot, shoot, lie and is a polyglot. Vel is skeptical about recruiting an untested new recruit and
mercenary for their planned heist. Rael gives her the option of including "Clem" for their mission
or calling off the entire operation. When Vel objects, Rael tells her that this is her opportunity to
lead and emphasizes that "Clem" is disposable.

At the Pre-Mor Enforcement headquarters, ISB agent Blevin informs Chief Inspector Hyne,
Deputy Inspector Syril Karn, and Sergeant Linus Mosk that they are to surrender all comlinks,
weapons and documents to the Empire. He says that they will be dispatched to a transfer where
they will have their personal effects handed to them. Blevin also informs that them they will
also certify confirmation of the official ISB After Action Report detailing their involvement in the
"Ferrix Incident."

Hyne protests that they had nothing to do with it but Blevin blames their alleged idiocy,
ineptitude and total disengagement for the recent debacle on Ferrix. Blevin refuses to let Mosk
speak. He also tells Karn that he will not be replaced. Blevin uses the Ferrix debacle as a pretext
for placing the Morlana system under permanent Imperial authority.

Back on Aldhani, Andor accompanies Vel as they walk down a hill. Vel asks about his arm.
Andor asks who Rael is but she replies that he should have asked Rael when he had the chance.
She also warns Andor not to mention Rael to the others when they return to camp. When Andor
asks why they are in a remote location, Vel briefs him about their plan to rob the armory of the
Aldhani Garrison. Vel explains that their route avoids a nearby Imperial airfield. With Andor, she
says that their team now consists of seven members. During the journey, they avoid a patrolling
TIE fighter.

Elsewhere, Attendant Heert briefs Dedra Meero about the Ferrix incident, reporting that one
local and four Preox-Morlana security employees died. Meero locates the NS-9 Starpath unit in
the database, giving them jurisdiction over the case. Meero says that she does not want to spark
Blevin’s interest. Later, Rael's Fondor Droid Mod flies Rael’s ship to Coruscant. In private, Rael
dons a grey wig and ornate purple clothes with rings.

Back on Aldhani, Vel briefs Andor about the history of the Aldhani highlands; explaining that
the Empire relocated the Aldhani to a free-enterprise zone in the lowlands. Andor drinks water
from a creek. Elsewhere, Meero confronts Blevin for refusing to turn over information relating to
the Ferrix incident. Blevin insists that the Ferrix incident falls under his turf but Meer counters
that the theft of the Starpath unit gives her jurisdiction in the case. Blevin denies her request a
second time and attempts to pull rank. Meero replies that she will refer the matter to Partagaz.

While Vel and Andor continue their travels, a sleeping rebel named Karis Nemik is approached
at gunpoint by another man named Arvel Skeen, who chides him for falling asleep on guard
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duty. The two soon spot Vel and Andor approaching through a pair of macrobinoculars. The
other rebels are unnerved by the presence of the newcomer "Clem." Vel apologizes for not intro-
ducing "Clem" earlier and claims that he will give them "critical redundancy” in all areas. Vel
introduces Andor to her comrades Skeen, Taramyn Barcona, Nemik, and Cinta Kaz. Tamaryn is
uncomfortable about "Clem"’s presence but Vel orders her underlings to make him feel welcome.

Elsewhere, the former Preox-Morlana Deputy-Inspector Syril Karn visits his mother Eedy
Karn on Coruscant. She slaps him before embracing him. Back on Aldhani, Cinta treats Andor’s
arm injury. Tamaryn objects to "Clem'"s presence but Vel insists that she trusts "Clem." On
Coruscant, Luthen and his assistant Kleya meets with Senator Mon Mothma at his ornate gallery.
After exchanging pleasantries and talking about art, Luthen and Mothma get down to business.
Mothma confides that she suspects she is being spied upon. She also tells him that she has
recruited a new ally. Luthen tells Mothma that he can trust her and Kleya.

Senator Mothma arrives home and discusses arrangements for a dinner party with her hus-
band Perrin Fertha. Mothma is uncomfortable with some dinner guests Ars Dangor and Sly
Moore that her husband invited. Mothma suggests that Perrin invite some guests from Ghorman
since the Empire cut off their shipping lanes yesterday. Mothma is upset that her husband in-
vited these guests and wants to call off the party. Perrin grumbles about everything being "boring
and sad."

Meanwhile on Aldhani, Vel's rebels are joined by one of their garrison contacts Lieutenant
Gorn. Gorn is suspicious of "Clem" and tells Vel that an Imperial engineer is visiting from Cor-
uscant. Later, Vel briefs her rebel team about the Imperial air base at Alkenzi, which is located
near the sacred river of Nasma Klain. She uses a model The Aldhani Garrison is a depot for
supplies, weapons, and the Imperial sector payroll. Vel explains that the base contains a runway
that leads underground. The vault containing the payroll is located beneath the runway. The
garrison is defended by forty troops.

Gorn briefs the team about an Aldhani ceremony known as the Eye of Aldhani. Thousands
hike from all over the land to view a meteor shower. Gorn says that he has seen it twice and tells
"Clem" that it something he will not forget. Karis explains that the Eye of Aldhani is not really
a meteor shower but is a recurrent band of crystalized, noctilucent microdensities. He explains
that they are billions of crystals that explode when the planet Aldhani orbits through an asteroid
belt, describing it as a thing of beauty. Karis believes that they can use the meteor shower as a
distraction for their heist. Vel explains that the meteor shower is scheduled to happen in three
days time. Andor is skeptical but Vel believes her plan will work.

Lieutenant Meero brings her case to Major Partagaz, stating that the Starpath unit recovered
on Ferrix was traced to the theft from a base in her sector. When Partagaz accuses her of stir-
ring intra-office friction, Meero theorizes that the Starpath heist is part of a conspiracy to steal
Imperial equipment for an organized Rebellion. She cites three previous case files that suggest a
pattern. Partagaz dismisses Meero’s concerns on the grounds of what he regards as insufficient
evidence and orders her that she stick to her sectors. Partagaz reminds her that two of her re-
ports are overdue and tells her to focus on enforcement issues including boosting incarceration
numbers.

Tamaryn briefs "Clem" about the Rono freigher specs and the base layout. Before "Clem" can
eat, Vel orders him to let Cinta check her wounds and to memorize the specs and layout by
morning. Vel goes on watch duty.
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The Axe Forgets

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

( )
Originally aired: Wednesday October 05, 2022
Writer: Dan Gilroy
Director: Susanna White
Show Stars: Diego Luna (Cassian Andor)
Guest Stars: Kyle Soller (Syril Karn), Kathryn Hunter (Eedy Karn), Ebon Moss-

Bachrach (Arvel Skeen), Varada Sethu (Cinta Kaz), Faye Marsay (Vel
Sartha), Genevieve O'Reilly (Mon Mothma), Alastair Mackenzie (Per-
rin Fertha), Alex Lawther (Karis Nemik), Gershwyn Eustache Jnr
(Taramyn Barcona), Sule Rimi (Lieutenant Gorn), Luke Nunn (Private
#1), Joel Morris (Private #2), Ben Bailey Smith (Lieutenant Supervi-
sor Blevin), Wilf Scolding (Captain Vanis Tigo), Nick Blood (Corporal
Kimzi), Denise Gough (Dedra Meero), Jacob James Beswick (Atten-
dant Heert), Dan Li (Corporal #1), Rob Compton (Corporal #2), Lee
Ross (Kloris), Stellan Skarsgard (Luthen Rael), Elizabeth Dulau (Kleya
Marki), Bronte Carmichael (Leida)

Summary: Cassian must carefully navigate the distrust inherent in being the new
member of a secret operation.

On Coruscant, a despondent Syril Karn
spends time with his mother, who coun-
sels him about the challenges of leader-
ship. When Karn asks his mother Eedy
Karn why she didn’t visit him, she replies
that an open invitation is no invitation.
Eedy observes that her son lacks job
prospects for the future due to the Fer-
rix incident. Eedy tells Syril that she will
contact Uncle Harlo to call a favor for
him. Syril is skeptical and asks what
Harlo will take him on for. Eedy says that
Harlo can put Syril in touch with some-
one who would hire him and reassures her son that Harlo knows what is best.

Elsewhere on Aldhani, Cassian Jeron Andor ("Clem") awakes in his hut to find his weapons
missing. Outside, he finds Arvel Skeen has searched his weapons under orders from Vel Sartha.
Skeen surmises that "Clem" fled in a hurry and asks about his arm. Skeen notices a weapon
belonging to Luthen Rael but Andor is unwilling to provide his name. Skeen also shows the
tattoos on his body including a Krayt Head and a "By the Hand," which Andor recognizes. Skeen
uses his tattoos to attempt to build a rapport with "Clem."

"Clem" tells Skeen that he went to a Sipo youth center at the age of 13 years old, where he
spent three years. Skeen is skeptical of "Clem'"s background story, stating that "the axe forgets,
but the tree remembers." Andor surmises that Skeen joined Vel's rebel band to seek revenge.
Andor says he was sent to help and admits that he is not a team player.

Skeen talks about his fellow team members, describing Karis Nemik as inexperienced but a
true believer, and Cinta Kaz as stone cold and fearless. Skeen says Lieutenant Gorn is key to
their plan. Andor asks what if the lieutenant is leading them into a trap. Skeen flips the question
back at him. Andor says that he is here to win and walk away.

At Mon Mothma’s residence on Coruscant, Mothma has breakfast with her husband Perrin
Fertha and daughter Leida. Mothma had made arrangements for the driver Kloris to take Leida
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to her morning class. Leida reveals that her dad will be taking her the school since she doesn’t
have an early class. Mothma orders Leida to get her coat but her daughter refuses to play her
role in her mother’s plan. Leida accuses her mother of using her for her own agenda. An upset
Mothma walks out on breakfast early.

Back on Aldhani, Karis Nemik serves Andor some dray milk for breakfast, which is an acquired
taste. He shows Andor a navigational tool that he has been building. Nemik says that he is trying
to lessen their dependence on Imperial technology before talking about freedom. Skeen thinks
that Nemik is obsessed with ideas and philosophy. Nemik goes on to talk about the Imperial
"thought machine" concealing atrocities. Skreen asks "Clem" for his input but Andor is not in a
chatty mood. Nemik goes on to talk about reconciling technology with freedom.

Taramyn Barcona summons "Clem" for a meeting in his hut. When Nemik asks Skreen if he
distrusts "Clem," Skreen replies that he doesn’t trust him. Vel and Barcona ask Andor about
how much weight their escape ship can carry. Andor realizes that they don’t know how to get
the payrolls out of the Imperial base. Barcona asks "Clem" how he would input the weight. Using
his knowledge of machinery, Andor explains that there is a load clutch which has information
on the weight. Andor insists on fling the starship carrying the stolen payrolls. Outside, Taramyn
uses the hill and surrounding forest to describe the layout of the Imperial base.

At the Aldhani Garrison’s base, Lieutenant Gorn chastises two other Imperial officers for
not ordering their men to clear a nearby three fingered structure that has been used for target
practice. Barcona tells "Clem" that his cover story is that he is an Imperial Private and sentry
who has been transferred from the Alkenzi Airbase for special duty. Barcona asks "Clem" if he
knows how to walk like an Imperial soldier.

Meanwhile on Ferrix, Imperial Security Bureau Lieutenant Supervisor Blevin watches as
workers clear damage caused by the fighting during the Ferrix incident. Captain Vanis Tigo
is clearing out guests and furniture from a hotel, which the ISB has requisitioned as their new
headquarters. Tigo asks if it he could be made a Prefect. Blevin quips that position will allow him
to wear a ball gown like his and tells Tigo to get his headquarters up and running by tomorrow.

Taramyn drills "Clem" and the three other male rebels about marching and holding blasters
as Imperial soldiers. Their plan is for Lieutenant Gorn to give them entry into the base. Andor
observes that Skeen is left-handed and suggests changing the position of his blaster. The rest of
the team are right-handed. Tamaryn reluctantly agrees to switch.

Cinta sights an approaching TIE fighter, which circles a nearby forest before swooping down
and passing their camp. Nemik reassures "Clem" that they will soon see that "surprise from
above is not as shocking as surprise from below." The TIE fighter returns to the local Imperial
garrison, which incudes a dam wall as part of its fortifications.

Lieutenant Gorn speaks with Corporal Kimzi. Kimzi asks if it is true that they are planning
to tear down the panoramic landscape to make way for the expanded Imperial airbase. Gorn
confirms this is the case. Kimzi asks about the local Dhanis. Gorn instructs the Corporal to get
back to business and warns him that he will be making rounds the following day. Cinta tends to
Andor’s arm. Andor takes offense at Skeen for checking his pouch. Andor dresses in an Imperial
Army uniform with Taramyn watching.

Elsewhere, ISB Supervisor Dedra Meero walks past Blevin and several aides discussing plans
for an upcoming conference. Later, Meero gets Attendant Heert to search the Imperial ledgers for
the missing objects. Heert checks the Hosnian register but it doesn’t report any missing objects.
Heert says that the Imperial Navy ledgers are the only thing left to consult but that they never
admit any mistakes. Meero allows Heert to leave but he insists on staying with his superior
officer. Meero admits that she does not know what she is doing.

However, Heert reassures her that they are onto something. He notices a pattern of stolen
items from Kessel, Fondor, targeting consoles from Jakku, proton warheads from Base Cay, and
the Starpath Unit from the Steergard Naval Yard. Meero and Heert deduce that the rebels are
spreading out their thefts in an attempt to make their attacks appear to be random. Meero
proposes that they search two more files each.

On Aldhani, "Clem" and his rebel allies gather at a fire consisting of their model of the Impe-
rial base prior to their planned heist. Vel and her comrades give a toast for the Rebellion. The
following day, they travel towards the base. During their travels, Vel gets "Clem" to repeat the
various stages and signals associated with their planned heist. Andor asks why they are relying
on an Imperial lieutenant. Vel explains that Gorn fell in love with a local Dhani woman and lost
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his promotion. He also lost the woman, which caused him to lose his taste for the Empire. She
adds that everyone has their own personal rebellion.

Back on Coruscant, Eedy tells her son Syril that Uncle Harlo thought that police work did
not fit her son. Syril asks what field Harlo thinks that he should pursue. Eedy tells Syril that
she related his experiences on Ferrix as best as she could. She adds that they are counting on
Harlo’s judgement for Syril’s career plans.

At the Aldhani Garrison base, Lieutenant Gorn confronts two of his subordinates about an
unpainted wall, stressing that they are expecting a visit by a Coruscant engineer today. When
the two corporals tell him that many of the soldiers assigned to Aldhani do not want to be there
and are demoralized, he relents and tells them to get the wall painted by the following afternoon.

While the rebel band is resting, Skeen ambushes "Clem" and cuts off his Kuati Signet, which
he observes is made from sky kyber. Skeen accuses "Clem" of hiding his past. Vel tries to reassert
control but Skeen insists on knowing who Andor actually is. Andor replies that Skeen knows who
exactly he is and reaches for his blaster. Taramyn and Vel try to calm things down. Nemik spots a
ship approaching from the valley. Vel orders them to pack up and tells Skeen to return the stone.
Skeen reluctantly complies. Nemik reports that the ship is approaching the garrison, which helps
calm the situation.

Andor admits that he is a mercenary. When Taramyn questions Vel, she tells him that Rael
insisted that she include "Clem" or he would call off the mission. Skeen thinks that they should
have called off the mission earlier. Andor says that he is only willing to take the risk with the
mission because of the money. When he suggests that they afraid, Skeen counters that maybe
"Clem" is afraid. Andor replies that there is a difference between being afraid and losing one’s
nerve. If they bail out, he tells them not to use him as an excuse. After Cinta confirms that she
is unaware, Vel decides to hold off discussing "Clem'"’s past until after their mission.

On Coruscant, Senator Mothma and Perrin travel on an airspeeder following their meeting
with Gar Tafeed. Perrin says that Tafeed knows more about what Mothma is up to than him.
Perrin asks Mothma when she was planning to tell him about her new charitable foundation.
Perrin asks the driver Kloris to take the expressway. Meanwhile, Syrl studies a hologram of
Andor.

Approaching the Aldhani Imperial base, Skeen observes that the Imperial base resembles
Nemik’s model. Nemik says that he has had plenty of time to study the site. Vel tells them that
they need to get a fire up. At the base, Lieutenant Gorn spots the rebels’ fire. Skeen tells "Clem"
that the Empire killed his brother. He explains that an Imperial Prefect flooded his brother’s land.
In despair, his brother committed suicide by filling his pockets with stone and jumping into a
river. Skeen says this is what motivated his hatred of the Empire. When Andor asks what his
brother was growing, Skeen explains that his brother had been growing pepper trees, which had
lived for centuries. Skeen says this is as close to apology he will be getting, which Andor accepts.

Vel tells Andor that Taramyn will now be in charge of the mission. Vel says that she will
reunite with them the following night if the mission succeeds. Taramyn asks Andor if he can
accept his leadership, which Andor accepts. The rebels get to work.

At Galactic Antiquities and Objects of Interest, Luthen Rael waits to hear for a transmission
on a transmitter. His assistant Kleya tells him that he has been waiting for over an hour and tells
him to switch it off. Rael confides that he is worried about the mission and recruiting Andor. Rael
thinks that he took a risk in including Andor for the Aldhani mission. Since they have clients
tomorrow, they decide to close shop for the night.
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The Eye

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

( \
Originally aired: Wednesday October 12, 2022
Writer: Dan Gilroy
Director: Susanna White
Show Stars: Diego Luna (Cassian Andor)
Guest Stars: Stellan Skarsgard (Luthen Rael), Genevieve O'Reilly (Mon Mothma),

Elizabeth Dulau (Kleya Marki), Gershwyn Eustache Jnr (Taramyn Bar-
cona), Denise Gough (Dedra Meero), Alice Haig (Wife), David Hayman
(Aldhani Chieftan), Alex Lawther (Karis Nemik), Anton Lesser (Ma-
jor Partagaz), Faye Marsay (Vel Sartha), Ebon Moss-Bachrach (Arvel
Skeen), Sule Rimi (Lieutenant Gorn), Varada Sethu (Cinta Kaz), Alfie
Todd (Leaonart Beehaz)

Summary: With cover from a spectacular local festival, the Aldhani mission
reaches a point of no return.

On Aldhani, Cassian Jeron Andor chats
with Karis Nemik, who is anxious about
the upcoming mission to infiltrate the Im-
perial garrison. He confides about feel-
ing anxious despite his faith in the Re-
bellion and rationalized that mercenar-
ies like "Clem" can be useful tools in the
struggle against the Galactic Empire. An-
dor agrees that the Empire doesn’t play
by the rules because the Empire doesn’t
care about them. Nemik hopes to put his ideas into action tomorrow but Andor warns him to be
careful about what he wishes for. While Andor doesn’t share his idealism, Nemik is grateful he is
here.

Meanwhile, the Imperial Commandant Jayhold Beehaz briefs his fellow officers about how the
Empire managed to manipulate the indigenous Dhani people by giving them false choices. He
also talks about manipulating their cultural pride and stubbornness. In an attempt to discourage
Dhani pilgrims from going on their religious trek, Beehaz had established shelters and taverns
to discourage them from continuing their pilgrimage. Lieutenant Gorn reports that the Empire’s
policy has reduced the number of pilgrims over the years from 15,000 to 60.

When Colonel Petigar asks Beehaz if they have informed the Dhani that this will be the last
year that they will be permitted to travel through the sacred valley, the Commandant responds
that there is no profit in that. He hopes to draw away the pilgrims to an Imperial viewing festival
in the Enterprise Zone. When Petigar points out that the valley is sacred to the Dhani, Beehaz
quips about recruiting the Dhani as soldiers for the Imperial Army. Petigar asks Gorn if the locals
will permit them to use their valley for military purposes. Gorn concedes that the locals will have
no choice. Beehaz describes The Eye of Aldhani as a beautiful sight and invites Petigar to drink.
Gorn watches with trepidation.

Later, Beehaz asks Gorn what he thinks about Petigar. Gorn replies that if will be hard to
charm the engineer and informs the Commandant he has brought in 30 sentries from Alkenzi
and will be supervising them. Beehaz warns Gorn that everything must go perfectly tonight.

Meanwhile, Taramyn Barcona attempts to contact Vel Sartha (who is using the codename
"Echo-One") using a battle radio. After some tinkering by Nemik, Taramyn manages to contact
Vel. While walking down the hill, Arvel Skeen tells Andor that Taramyn was a former stormtrooper
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and that Vel lost her family to stormtroopers. As pilgrims arrive on the route, comets begin firing
through the sky, beginning The Eye of Aldhani. Lieutenant Gorn orders the garrison to welcome
the pilgrims. After reaching the Aldhani Base, Andor and his fellow rebels remove their Aldhani
robes and pose as Imperial Army troopers welcoming the pilgrims.

Elsewhere, the overweight Beehaz struggles to fasten a belt. He asks his wife Roboda Beehaz,
who is dressing their son Leonart Beehaz for help. Though Beehaz blames the compressors for
damaging his clothes, Roboda points out that he has gained weight. Leonart refuses to don his
Imperial tunic but Beehaz orders his son to do so.

The leader of the pilgrims greets Gorn, wishing that these is still some good in him. Andor and
his fellow rebels arrive at the base where Gorn assigns them with serving as bodyguards for the
Commandant and his family. Meanwhile, Vel and Cinta Kaz don diving gear and swim through
the river under the base’s dam. Meanwhile, Commandant Beehaz and his family receive a hide
of goat skin from the leader of the pilgrims. Beehaz does not like the smell of the goat hide but
complies.

While Vel and Cinta infiltrate the Imperial base, the Commandant and his family attend a
ceremony with the leaders of the pilgrims. Taramyn, Andor and the rest of the rebel team stand
at attention while the leader of the pilgrims begins the ceremony. he passes the goat hide to
Beehaz, who passes it to his son Leonart. During the ceremony, Taramyn makes contact via
comlink with Vel and Cinta. Vel orders them to go ahead with the mission.

While comets streak over the skies, Vel and Cinta abseil down the dam. Following the cere-
mony, Beehaz says he will pass the goat hide before departing. The leader of the pilgrims burns
the goat hide. After Gorn establishes contact with Taramyn and his team, they enter the base
with Beehaz and his family. Once inside, Andor seals the entrance and the rebels ambush Bee-
haz and his family, forcing them down to the ground at gunpoint. Colonel Petigar points a gun at
Nemik and demands that the rebels release Leonart. Andor tries to calm the situation but Cinta
shoots Petigar from behind, taking him out. Outside, Gor tells a soldier that he and his men can
rest for the night. The pilgrims light a fire with the goat hide to mark the celebration.

Vel demands that Commandant Beehaz unlock the vault but he claims he doesn’t know. Cinta
and Vel place hoods on his wife Roboda and son Leonart. Roboda implores Behz to cooperate and
he reluctantly allows the rebels to enter the base. Andor and his comrades disarm the guards
and Imperials technicians at gunpoint. The rebels disable all communications except the one
for Alkenzi Air Base. The Imperials have their mouths and hands bound with duck tape. In the
command room, Vel tells Beehaz to cooperate or they will kill his family. She promises to spare
them if they cooperate.

When the Imperial officer Kimzi notices that the communications are down, another Imperial
soldier believes that the Eye of Aldhani is interfering with the communications. Taramyn and the
rebels proceed deeper into the base with the captive Beehaz. Beehaz convinces several personnel
to lay down their arms and cooperate with the rebels in order to prevent further bloodshed.
Skreen orders several Imperial soldiers to assist with loading the payroll register while Beehaz
unlocks the vault. Since Beehaz doesn’t have full access to the vault, explosives are used to
unlock the rest of the vault.

The rebels force the Imperials at gunpoint to load large cylinders containing the sector payroll
onto a parked freighter. Back in the command center, Cinta dons an Imperial officer’s uniform
while the intercom receives a transmission about a breach in the vault. Cinta switches off the
transmitter and the lights. Outside, the pilgrims sing and worship in Dhani. The worshippers
lift a dome over a pyre while watching comets fly through the sky. Suspicious about the base’s
lights and transmitter shutting down, Corporal Kimzi leads several Imperial Army soldiers down
a flight of stairs into the vault.

Beehaz realizes that Lieutenant Gorn is working with the rebels and denounces him as a
traitor, saying that he will hang. Gorn replies that he deserves far worse for serving Beehaz for
seven years. At the Alkenzi Air Base, several TIE pilots climb into their TIE fighters. Corporal
Kimzi and his men discover Gorn and his associates loading payroll cylinders into their freighter.
Gorn claims that he and his men are working on a classified mission. Kimzi asks Commandant
Beehaz for clarification but the Commandant collapses from an injury.

A gun battle breaks out between Kimzi’s men and the rebel infiltrators. Kimzi is killed during
the gun battle. Gorn is also killed by one of Kimzi’s soldiers. Andor enters the cockpit but is
attacked by an Imperial soldier, who holds him in a headlock. During the struggle, the soldier
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is shot by Nemik. Taramyn attempts to reach Vel but is killed by a blaster bolt. Once Kez and
Skeen have boarded the freighter, Andor flies the freighter through a launch tunnel into the
comet-covered night sky.

During the ascent, Nemik is crushed by several cylinders. Skeen and Vel manage to free
Nemik but his leg is crushed. Kez sedates Nemik with a med-spike. Andor asks for hyperspace
coordinates as they fly through the comet-covered night sky. They are pursued by three TIE
fighters. Nemik guides Andor as he flies the freighter and gives him the coordinates "Vector six-
five-five-five-one." The TIEs attempt to keep up with the fleeing freighter but two of them are
struck by meteor debris.

On the ground, a disguised Cinta exits the base, walking past pilgrims and Imperial soldiers
who are mesmerized and awed by the comet display. In space, Andor asks Skeen and Vel where
they are heading. Vel asks about Nemik's wellbeing, promoting Skeen to ask if she is disap-
pointed. Andor asks his question again. Vel thinks that Nemik is dying but Skeen disagrees,
saying that they have a doctor built into the contingent. Skeen says that Nemik is the reason
they are are here. Andor asks how they will get to the doctor.

Later, Nemik is treated by Quadpaw, a four-armed humanoid doctor who wears goggles on
his eyes. The doctor operates on his back. Outside the hut, Skeen and Andor wait. Skeen tells
Andor that the vault is worth 80 million Credits and proposes splitting the profit and hiding it.
Andor realizes that Skeen is not a genuine rebel but a soldier of fortune. When Andor questions
Skeen about his brother, Skeen reveals that he made up the story. Skeen suggests hiding the
stolen payroll on a moon eight parsecs away and pocketing the loot. Disgusted, Andor shoots
him dead with a blaster.

Despite the alien doctor’s efforts, Nemik succumbs to his injuries and dies. Vel thanks him.
Andor enters the hut wielding a blaster and offers to buy the doctor’s ship for 30,000 credits.
Andor reveals that Skeen is dead and that he wanted to take the money and leave them behind.
Vel doesn’t believe him and describes Andor as a "disgusting bastard.”" Andor demands his share
of the money but offers to leave the freighter and the stolen payroll. He says that he is done and
also returns the Kuati Signet. Before Andor leaves, Vel confines him to take Nemik’s manifesto.

At the ISB Central Office on Coruscant, Major Partagaz summons all Imperial Security Bureau
personnel including Lieutenant Dedra Meero for an emergency meeting. He says that he wants
every Star Sector and Planetary Emergency Retaliation plan in the building ready for presentation
by midnight. At the Imperial Senate, Senator Mon Mothma urges a fact-finding committee into
the blockade of Ghorman but is ignored by the other senators. Elsewhere, Luthen Rael serves
a customer at Galactic Antiquities and Objects of Interest when he hears news about a massive
rebel attack on Aldhani. In private, Rael laughs with joy at the rebel victory.
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Announcement

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

( )
Originally aired: Wednesday October 19, 2022
Writer: Stephen Schiff
Director: Benjamin Caron
Show Stars: Diego Luna (Cassian Andor)
Guest Stars: Kyle Soller (Syril Karn), Kathryn Hunter (Eady Karn), Anna Ruben

(Talking Head), Richard Lister (Newscaster), Denise Gough (Dedra
Metro), Malcolm Sinclair (Colonel Yularen), Anton Lesser (Major
Partagaz), Jacob James Beswick (Attendant Heert), Robert Emms (Su-
pervisor Lonni Jung), Michael Jenn (Supervisor Lagret), Ben Bai-
ley Smith (Lieutenant Supervisor Blevin), Lucy Russell (Supervisor
Grandi), Stellan Skarsgard (Luthen Rael), Elizabeth Dulau (Kleya
Markl), Lee Ross (Kloris), Genevieve O'Reilly (Mon Mothma), Alex Blake
(Flob), Ragevan Vasan (Attendant Felzonis), Varada Sethu (Cinta Kaz),
Faye Marsay (Vel Sartha), Dave Chapman (B2EMO (voice)), Fiona Shaw
(Maarva Andor), Ben Miles (Tay Kolma), Alastair Mackenzie (Perrin
Fertha), Bronte Carmichael (Leida), Adria Arjona (Bix Caleen), Gary
Beadle (Clem Andor), Lucas Bond (Young Cassian), Andrew Greaves
(Young Man), Jolyon Coy (Imperial Officer), Katrina Nare (Windi), Aidan
Cook (KX Unit / Alien Bailiff), Beatie Edney (Judge), Glyn Pritchard
(Prosecutor), Nick Owenford (Imperial Supervisor)

Summary: The repercussions of the Aldhani heist reach all the way to Coruscant,
while Cassian returns home.

In the morning, Syril Karn dresses for
an interview with the Imperial Bureau of
Standards. His mother Eedy Karn ques-
tions his decision to don a brown suit, re-
minding that his Uncle Harlo has pulled
favors for him. While having breakfast,
the two hear news on HoloNet about a
terror attack and robbery at the Imperial
Armor on the planet Aldhani with multi-
ple fatalities. The broadcaster announced
that the Galactic Empire has imposed a
blockade and launched an investigation.
Eedy remarks that the conspirators will

regret it.

Meanwhile, Imperial Security Bureau (ISB) Colonel Wullf Yularen addresses other senior ISB
officials, vowing that the Empire will retaliate swiftly against the rebel attack. He asks them
to consider how tight they will close their fist and talks about the ISB’s stringent recruitment
standards. In retaliation, Yularen imposes a tribute tax five times the amount stolen from Aldhani
on any sector harboring partisan activity. Yularen emphasizes that they will make it clear that
nobody steals from the Empire. He adds that the use of any local custom, festival or tradition as
a cover for rebel activity will trigger permanent revocation of Imperial tolerance.

Yularen assures his officers that he has spoken with Emperor Palpatine this morning and
that the Emperor has granted the ISB access to Imperial Army and Imperial Navy resources. He
also announces that the Emperor will be convening an emergency session of the Imperial Senate
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to propose a legislative package of bills and amendments that will give the ISB unlimited powers
of surveillance, search, and seizure.

Yularen also announces that they will be invoking the Public Order Resentencing Directive
(PORD) later today. Any criminal act, with even indirect effect on the Empire, will be classified as
a Class One offence. All prison sentences will be evaluated and all outstanding fines and levies
are to be paid in full. Dedra Meero listens but is visibly upset, which ISB Attendant Heert notices.
Later, Heert speaks with Meero, who expresses concerns that Yularen’s policies are playing into
the rebels’ hands. Meero remarks that the Empire is treating the Aldhani incident as a robbery
when it is in fact an announcement.

Elsewhere, Luthen Rael listens to a transmitter where he receives news that 80 million credits
was stolen during the Aldhani heist and that all military personnel have been replaced and are
being interrogated by the ISB. The broadcast also reports that the ISB confirmed that all tracking
devices in the escape craft were disabled prior to it reaching hyperspace. In addition, 134 Aldhani
residents have been taken into custody under suspicion of abetting the terrorists. Kleya Marki
informs Rael that Mon Mothma has come for a visit and tells him to wipe the smile off his face.

Outside Galactic Antiquities and Objects of Interest, Mothma apologizes for the abrupt visit
and says she was on her way to the Senate. She announces that she wants to exchange gift she
previously got for her husband Perrin Fertha with a different artifact since she isn’t sure he loves
it. Inside, Mothma asks if Rael was responsible for the Aldhani heist. Rael is evasive and replies
that revolutions are expensive. They then move to the matter of Mothma'’s family funds, which
Mothma has had trouble accessing. Mothma reiterates her question and Rael reminds her that
he had explained the risk of new faces but that she persisted.

Mothma asks if Rael has realized the gravity of what he has done. Rael asks about the upcom-
ing meeting and says that they may have to reschedule. Mothma tells Rael that she was planning
to build a network but Rael reminds her that "turning back will be impossible." He counters that
she knew the risk and describes the network as a weapon. Rael says that they have waited long
enough. Mothma is concerned about the repercussions of the Aldhani heist but Rael explains
that his plan was to get the Emperor to overreact.

When Rael remarks that the events on Aldhani will invigorate their struggle, Mothma replies
that people will suffer. Rael replies that is the plan and adds that there will be no rules going
forward. Returning to business, Rael tells Mothma that the rebellion will need every credit they
can get their hands on and to let her know how the meeting goes. When Mothma says that
she won’t be purchasing any pieces this morning, Rael laughs and says that he will have more
pieces coming in soon. Kleya listens to the conversation with interest. After Mothma leaves, Kleya
remarks that she hopes Mothma is worth it. Rael says that they will see and adds that they can’t
hide forever. Mon Mothma’s airspeeder departs Rael’s store and flies into the Coruscant skyline.

Syril Karn tours the Bureau Of Standards on his first day of work. His supervisor talks about
the work that the Bureau does including weights and gauges, redundancy, and verification. The
supervisor questions Karn about his prior employment on Morlana One. Karn explains that a
"rebel murderer" is running free due to corruption and laxity in the corporate authority. Karn
believes that he was punished for trying to uphold the law and do his job of upholding public
safety.

He talks about the loss of two colleagues and his belief in the law. Karn says that he seeks to
clear his name and have his record expunged. The supervisor offers to help by suggesting a job
opening in Fuel Purity. The supervisor ushers Karn towards a desk.

Elsewhere on Coruscant, a hooded Kleya walks past Imperial security in a foyer into a public
walkway. She follows several symbols on the walkway. Meanwhile, Dedra Meero visits the ISB
datavault and requests access to two years worth of data from an unkempt Attendant Felzonis
via a Multi-Sector Data Blend. She explains that her survey pool are Imperial Naval facilities and
resources. She seeks a record of all missing avionics, comm, navigation, and targeting equip-
ment. When Felzonis asks which star systems, Meero requests all star systems. Meero also asks
that the report be kept confidential and that a copy be sent exclusively to her office. Meero asks
Felzonis to be discreet.

On Aldhani, Cinta Kaz is about to mount her speeder bike as she watches an Imperial Star
Destroyer flying over the sacred valley. Back on Coruscant, Kleya meets with a disguised Vel
Sartha. She asks about the whereabouts of Andor and says that she shouldn’t even be here.
Vel replies that neither of them should be here and reassures her that the money is safe. Kleya
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praises Vel for hiding the money securely and for her success in recruiting Taramyn Barcona.
Vel says that Arvel Skeen

When Vel asks about Cinta, Kleya replies that she is doing what she has been told. Kleya
warns her about the danger of receiving and sending messages. She then turns to the matter of
"Clem" whose real identity is Cassian Jeron Andor. Regarding him as a loose end, Kleya tasks
Cinta with killing Andor to conceal the knowledge of Andor. Before leaving she promises to send
what she has on Andor.

Meanwhile, a hooded Andor returns to his adopted family’s home on Ferrix. He is greeted
by his adoptive mother Maarva Andor and droid B2ZEMO, who are delighted to see him. Maarva
warns Andor that he cannot stay here since the Empire has expelled Preox-Morlana and taken
over Ferrix. Maarva reiterates that he should not be here and reveals that Timm Karlo betrayed
him. Maarva reveals that Timm was killed by the Corpos and that Bix Caleen tried to warn Andor.
Timm tried to stop her but was killed in the process.

Maarva tells Andor that the Empire is here to stay. Andor invites his mother and B2EMO
to flee with him, claiming that he has won enough credits to leave. Andor wants them to leave
tonight for a warmer world. As the kettle hisses, Andor talks about his plans of escaping offworld
with his family. Andor decides to delay their plans to the following day so that he can speak to
Bix one last time.

Elsewhere on Coruscant, Mothma attends a party, taking care to avoid two ISB officers. She
meets with a visiting Chandrilan man named Tay Kolma, who is an old friend and banker. Tay
talks about Mothma’s political career and says that he cannot imagine living on Coruscant.
Peerin Fertha is nearby talking with some ladies. Mon Mothma is about to talk about something
confidential with Tay when they are joined by Mothma’s daughter Leida Mothma, whom Mothma
introduces. She tells Leida that Tay is an old family friend who runs the Bank Of Kolma and is
close to her sisters.

Not wanting to be in her mother’s shadow, Leida quickly gets permission to take leave from
the party. In private, Mothma tells Tay that she needs his help for a political plan. Tay is cautious
about getting involved in anything political despite his views on the Empire. He warns that some
of his colleagues have taken their political allegiances too far. To avoid arousing suspicions,
Mothma encourages Tay to pretend to drink more punch. Mothma talks about putting up the
front of a maverick senator advancing unpopular causes including advocating for Separatist
"do-gooders" and battle Imperial overreach.

Mothma asks if she can confide in Tay. He replies that he doesn’t know what she is talking
about. Mothma explains that her public persona is a front. She is concerned that the Grand
Vizier has infiltrated her Separatist Coalition meetings. Mothma is aware that her driver is an
ISB plant who monitors her humanitarian activities. Mothma wants the Empire to think that
she is an irritation in order to conceal her true purpose which is raising money. Mothma seeks
Tay’s help in accessing her family accounts for establishing a Chandrilan charitable outreach
foundation. Tay will serve as chairman of the foundation.

Tay replies that she has not answered his question. Mothma thinks that Tay is not suitable
for the role since he does not share her politics. As Perrin approaches, Mothma warns Tay that
he is unaware of Mothma'’s true activities and that he is not to be trusted. Perrin reminds them
about an upcoming reunion and returns to serving some guests. Mothma tells Tay that their
meeting is to be continued before joining Perrin.

Elsewhere on Ferrix, Andor visits the Caleen Salyard. He speaks with Bix Caleen via an in-
tercom on the door. Andor attempts to regale her with a memory of meeting her father while
climbing over the wall. Bix tells him that he should not be here because it is not safe. After open-
ing the door, Bix briefly mentions the death of Timm and blames Andor for putting the entire
town at risk by killing two Corpos and returning home to hide. Andor tries to blame Timm but
Bix points out that Andor cheats, lies and steals. Andor accepts that he has to leave and asks
about the buyer.

Caleen says that she does not know the identity of the buyer but only encountered the man
through Paak. She explains that they communicate via comlink. When Andor asks Caleen how
Rael knows so much about him, Caleen says that she did not share information about Andor to
Rael. Andor tells Caleen to tell Rael that he held up his side of the deal and that he needs to forget
about him. Andor gives Caleen the 12,000 credits that he owes to Xanwan, Nurchi, Brasso, and
Deema. Before leaving, Caleen warns Andor to be careful.
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While walking through the streets of the Ferrix town, he avoids a pair of stormtroopers. Andor
experiences a flashback of he and his adoptive father Clem watching Clone troopers parading.
Clem attempts to break up a fight between a Republic supporter and opponent. Someone throws
stones at the Clone troopers. Their commanding officer believes Clem was the culprit and orders
his men to aim their blasters at him.

Back at the Vaneer family home, Andor greets B2EMO. Maarva tells her adoptive son that she
is not leaving. Andor points out that the Empire has set up a stormtrooper barracks on Rix Road
but Maarva counters that the Empire is everywhere. Andor suggests fleeing to a place without an
Imperial presence but Maarva describes her mind as her last refuge. When Andor asks what is
keeping her here, she replies that it is the Rebellion. Andor thinks his adoptive mother is crazy
but Maarva says that she is willing to wait it out.

Maarva and Andor are still haunted by the memory of Clem’s body hanging in the square and
confronting Clone troopers. Maarva asks Andor about the rebel attack on the Aldhani Imperial
garrison. She tells Andor that she was encouraged by the attack to remain on Ferrix. Hiding
his role in the Aldhani heist, Andor dismisses it as a robbery but Maarva believes that people
are standing up. Andor thinks that fighting against the Empire is futile but Maarva thinks that
running away is not the best way of fighting them.

Maarva accepts her son has a different path due to his traumatic childhood. She counsels
him to run away and find peace. Andor says that he won’t have peace because he will be worried
about her all the time. Maarva replies that is just love and that Andor can do nothing about that.
Maarva expresses her love for Andor but surmises that their paths are different. B2ZEMO tries
to speak but Maarva shushes him. She tells Andor that he will understand. As Andor takes his
leave, Maarva counsels him to stop searching for his sister because she believes there were no
survivors on Kenari. She says that what happened there was not his responsibility because he
was a child. Before exiting, Andor vows to return one day.

At the ISB Central Office, Lonni Jung proposes three theories for the lack of progress in his
sector. Major Partagaz orders Jung to conduct a full audit of all Hyperspace routes to Ord Mantell.
Lieutenant Supervisor Blevin lodges a complaint against Supervisor Meero for overreaching into
her sector. Partagaz asks Meero to explain. Meero counters that Blevin seems more interested in
her conduct than advancing integrated Imperial security and shifts the spotlight back to Blevin.

Partagaz questions Blevin about the recovery of the Imperial N-S9 Starpath Unit on Ferrix and
reminds him that Meero sought access to his crime reports. Blevin claims that Meero’s actions
violated the chain of command. Dedra contests his account, pointing out that he advised her to
reinforce her suspicions with data and to be careful of her work going forward. Blevin counters
that Dedra found a way to access sector data without filing a request.

Meero acknowledges obtaining the data using the Imperial Emergency Act in the wake of the
Aldhani heist to gather data across multiple sectors without official sanction. Meero argues that
the Rebellion ignores the artificial sector boundaries which Major Partagaz created. Partagaz is
defensive about his sector boundaries and asks Meero to explain. Dedra argues that there is a
focused organized rebel effort to obtain restricted Imperial military components across sectors.
When Partagaz asks for evidence to support her claim, Meero says that unfiltered crime reports
support a link between the theft of their most secret equipment and its distribution to rebel
groups across the galaxy.

Partagaz questions her methods. Dedra reponds that Blevin is aware that she has a doc-
umented file ready to go and accuses Blevin of being more concerned with self preservation.
Blevin accuses Meero of ignoring the rules and protocol. Partagaz is impressed by Meero’s en-
deavour and says that he will have to think about that. He reassigns the Morlana sector and
Ferrix to Supervisor Meero and orders Grandi and Jung to accelerate their efforts. In private,
Partagaz compliments Meero for playing the game well but warns her to watch her back.

Elsewhere, Andor has adopted the pseudonym Keef Girgo while hiding on the beach resort
world of Niamos. He is sharing a room with a human woman named Windi. While Andor is in the
shower, she asks Andor to buy more Peezos and Revnog.

Later, Andor is stopped by a shoretrooper, who thinks he is acting suspiciously. The shoretrooper
calls for back up as several individuals flee on the beach. The shoretrooper asks if those are
friends of his. Andor claims he is a tourist but the shoretrooper does not believe him and calls a
KX-series security droid for backup. The droid has finished apprehending other suspects. Andor
attempts to reason with the droid but it holds him in a necklock.
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Andor is hauled up before an judge. As Keef Girgo, he faces charges of disruption, anti-
Imperial speech, fleeing the scene of an anti-Imperial activity, and damaging Imperial property.
Andor protests but the judge counsels him against that to avoid risking a "Resisting Judgement"
charge. The judge sentences him to six years in prison, citing new Imperial guidelines. Despite
his protests, Andor is hauled away by two shoretroopers. On Coruscant, Syril Karn browses
through records along with countless other employees.
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Narkina 5

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

( \
Originally aired: Wednesday October 26, 2022
Writer: Beau Willimon
Director: Toby Haynes
Show Stars: Diego Luna (Cassian Andor)
Guest Stars: Stellan Skarsgard (Luthen Rael), Alex Blake (Flob), Jimmy Walker

(Transpo Guard #1), Asheq Akhtar (Fellow Prisoner), Malcolm Sinclair
(Colonel Yularen), Michael Jenn (Supervisor Lagret), Robert Emms
(Supervisor Lonni Jung), Paul McEwan (Intake Warden), Josh Herd-
man (Delivery Guard #1), Kenny Fullwood (Delivery Guard #2), El-
liot Greene (Console Guard #1), Hubert Hanowicz (Box Guard Left),
Kingsley Amadi (Box Guard Right), Martin Ware (Voice of God), Dun-
can Pow (Melshi), Christopher Fairbank (Ulaf), Brian Bovell (Jemboc),
Tom Reed (Taga), Josef Davies (Xaul), Rasaq Kukoyi (Birnok), Andy
Gathergood (Table #1), Ben Fox (Table #2), Samson Cox-Vinell (Ta-
ble #3), Fode Simbo (Table #4), Steve Morphew (Table #7), Brandon
Bassir (Bartender), Alastair Mackenzie (Perrin Fertha), Ben Miles (Tay
Kolma), Bronte Carmichael (Leida), Hugh Sachs (Senator Dhow), Men-
sah Bediako (Zinska), Salman Akhtar (Night Shift #1), Jack Donoghue
(Night Shift #2), Romario Simpson (Night Shift #3), Jonathan Gun-
ning (Night Shift #4), Christopher York (Night Shift #7), Anil Goutam
(Senator Teenar), Alice Orr-Ewing (Senator Vivyn), Chelsea Edge (In-
genue), Patrice Naiambana (Older Senator), Joplin Sibtain (Brasso),
Dave Chapman (B2EMO (voice)), Varada Sethu (Cinta Kaz), Abhin
Galeya (Salman Paak), Muhannad Bhaier (Wilmon), Elizabeth Du-
lau (Kleya Marki), Raymond Anum (Nurchi), Nick Moss (Lieutenant
Keysax), Aidan Cook (Two Tubes), Leonardo Taiwo (Partisan), Forest
Whitaker (Saw Gerrera), Joshua James (Doctor Gorst), Alex Ferns (Sgt.
Kostek), Genevieve O’Reilly (Mon Mothma), Wilf Scolding (Captain Va-
nis Tigo), Andy Serkis (Kino Loy), Anton Valensi (Den), Dominic Weath-
erill (Mudtrooper), Steve Brunton (Prisoner), Carlos Damasceno (Pris-
oner)

Summary: The Empire catches up to Cassian, but are as yet unaware of his iden-
tity and past.

On Niamos, Cassian Jeron Andor, who
is still posing as "Keef Girgo," and other
prisoners are herded onto various prison
transports. When asked his homeworld
by a Shoretrooper, Andor claims that
he is from Deris-plata. He is ordered to
board a transport heading to Narkina 5.
Other prisoners board transports head-
ing to various locations including Bel-
savis. Andor and his fellow prisoners are
ordered to remove their shoes and have
their hands shackled to their seats.
Meanwhile on Coruscant, Syril Karn is
working at his computer monitor at the Imperial Bureau of Standards when he is visited by two
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Imperial Security Bureau (ISB) officers. Later, Karn is greeted in an interrogation cell by Lieu-
tenant Dedra Meero, the ISB Supervisor for the Morlana sector. Meero seeks Karn’s assistance in
filling gaps about the Ferrix Incident. Meero tells Karn that she has found out that he has filed
six false requests to the Bureau of Standards’ Data Center for information suggesting that Andor
worked in the fuel refinery industry.

Meero asks Karn what he is doing. Karn explains that he has been using the tools and re-
sources available to search for Andor, whom he regards as a murderer and threat to public order.
Meero tells Karn that he has engaged the curiosity of the ISB and asks what he is up to. Karn
explains that he is trying to clear his name following the events on Ferrix. When Meero asks
about any omissions in Lieutenant Blevin’s report, Karn explains that he was not allowed to read
the report despite signing it. Regarding Karn as an asset, Meero exits the room and instructs her
staffers to hand Blevin’s report over to Karn.

The Imperial prison transport descends into the atmosphere of Narkina 5, which is covered
in ocean. Peering through the viewports, Andor sees several large maritime ships. Back on Cor-
uscant, Meero delivers her full report on the stolen Imperial N-S9 Starpath Unit that was recov-
ered on Ferrix to several high-ranking ISB officials including Colonel Wulff Yularen and Major
Partagaz. Meero argues that the thefts of Imperial technology is occurring on a galactic scale.
Meero also briefs the audience about Andor, informing them that he murdered two corporate
security personnel.

Meero believes that Andor was in the act of transferring the Starpath unit to a person code-
named as "Axis", whom she thinks is central to an organized rebel effort to acquire specialized
Imperial gear. Yularen goes through a list of items that Meero requests for her investigation in-
cluding a full planetary comnet, full garrison tech package, Series Nine Spectrum surveillance,
local agent funding, and a Code Droid. Yularen thinks this is an expensive investment but Meero
counters that it is a fraction of the price of the lost technology.

Besides apprehending Andor, Meero plans to capture "Axis" next. Partagaz backs up Meero,
saying that "Axis" has been nimble in spreading his activities his activities around the galaxy.
They are unaware of the scope of his activities. Meero describes the events on Ferrix as "Axis"s
first mistake. Meero plans to search for Andor on Ferrix as part of wider hunt.

On Narkina 5, Imperial corrections officers order Andor and the other prisoners to disembark.
The warden informs the prisoners that they have been assigned to an Imperial factory due to their
labor abilities. He informs the prisoners will be assigned to their duties and shifts. The warden
then tells the prisoners that they maintain control over the prisoners by incapacitating them with
a painful sonic disruptor. The warden explains that this was merely the first level of the sonic
disruption and that the floors are made of tungsten alloy.

Back on Coruscant, Karn has finished reading Lieutenant Blevin’s report. He informs Meero
of several omissions including criminal negligence by his commanding officer Chief Inspector
Hyne, a total lack of Imperial authority on Ferrix, and the fact that Andor was assisted by local
accomplices. Meero also questions Karn about the description of Andor’s accomplice, whom
he describes as a tall, older man wearing a grey cloak and dark boots. Karn recalls that the
accomplice had a distinctive voice. In return for Karn not filing any more requests for information,
Meero promises to tell the Bureau of Standards that he was of good service to the Empire today.

Before leaving, Karn emphasizes that he was a competent deputy inspector who solved a
double murder and found the killer in two days. Karn offers to help her find Andor and his
handler. He emphasizes that he could be a valuable asset to the Empire going forward. Meero
warns him not to raise the ISB’s attention and to forget this happened.

At the Narkina 5 prison, Andor, who is now dressed in a white and orange uniform, is led by
his captors into the prison. Following a brief delay, Andor is led down a lift into his factory floor,
which is called Unit Five-Two-D. Andor is greeted by a fellow prisoner named Kino Loy, who is
the manager of the unit. Andor introduces himself as "Keef." Loy tells the prisoners that this is a
twelve hour shift and assigns Andor to table five. Loy tells Andor that the prisoners are competing
against each other and the other floors. Loy has 249 days left in his sentence and says that he
has a free hand in running this floor. He emphasizes that he wants to maintain a high level of
productivity and tells Andor to come to him if he has problems with the other inmates or is sick.

At Table Five, "Keef' meets his fellow inmates including Jemboc, Xaul, Taga, Ulaf, Ham, and
Ruescott Melshi. The prisoners are short on one man. Since the floor’s productive level has been
deemed unsatisfactory, Loy orders the other prisoners to rush production with the slowest table
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being punished. The prisoners accelerate work on their machinery.

Elsewhere, Senator Mon Mothma has drinks with her husband Perrin Fertha but admits she
is only putting up a show. She tells her husband that she is planning to muster votes to oppose
the new Imperial legislation. The couple are joined by Tay Kolma. Fertha explains that Mothma
is trying to promote the message that she is saving the Empire from the Emperor. Mothma briefly
mentions Perrin’s days as a cadet. Tay says that the Empire’s new legislation is having a chilling
effect. After Perrin leaves, Tay warns that the Empire’s new banking regulations are hampering
their operations.

Mothma and Tay are joined by Leida Mothma, who notices that Tay is around. Mothma dis-
tracts Leida by telling her that her father is looking for her. Mothma speaks with a purple-robed
senator who has come to talk about her efforts to muster votes. On Narkina 5, Andor and the
other prisoners queue up. Kino Loy tells the other prisoners to keep it down. A dark-skinned
human begins gesticulating to another prisoner on a bridge.

Back on Coruscant, Mothma and her allied senators discuss Emperor Palpatine’s new laws
including the Public Order Resentencing Directive. A bearded senator expresses concern about
the dangers of Palpatine’s unlimited new security powers. A female senator says they are living
in dangerous times while another male senator makes remarks about Chandrilan hospitality. On
Narkina 5, the inmates Xaul amd Jemboc briefs Andor about how his electronically-monitored
cell works. The cells are equipped with refreshers while food is fed through tubes. The cells are
spotless white.

Jemboc asks Andor what he did to end up in prison. Andor is evasive. Jemboc reveals that
the Imperial authorities doubled everyone’s sentences following the events on Aldhani. Taga talks
about the Public Order Sentencing Directive. Andor feigns ignorance of the events on Aldhani.
The other prisoners claim that the rebels slaughtered an entire garrison but other dispute that
claim. Another prisoner tries to tell Andor to ignore the numbers but Kino asserts his authority
and threatens the other inmate. The intercom system orders the prisoners to go to their cells.
Andor is the last to comply and enters his cell before the floors begin flashing red.

At the Coruscant banquet, Perrin asks Mon Mothma to consider how often they spend their
time admiring the view. After some flattery, Mothma tells her guests that she and Perrin came as
teenagers when she became a senator at the age of 16 years. Per Chandrila custom, they were
married at a young age. Mothma asks about Tay and Perrin says he left early for a function in
the morning.

Over the course of 30 shifts, Andor adjusts to life in his automated prison cell which comes
with food dispensers and a retractable toothbrush. The prisoners also undergo an automated
shower before being given fresh clothes. They then work together on assembly mechanical com-
ponents. When Andor slows down, Kino tells him to hurry up.

On Ferrix, Bix Caleen and Brasso tend to the ill Maarva Andor, who fell while observing the
former hotel, which the Empire has reappropriated as their headquarters. B2ZEMO is also present
at the Andor residence. Despite her old age and missing her adoptive son Cassian Andor, Maarva
is still a rebel at heart. Meanwhile, Vel Sartha and Cinta Kaz have a reunion. Cinta reaffirms her
commitment to the Rebellion as well as her love for Vel. They watch Bix and Brasso opposite the
street.

Bix visits Salman Paak at his repair business Repaak Salyard. Losing the hotel has made
it hard for the local rebels to conduct their business. She tells Paak that she needs to look for
something at the back. Paak tries to discourage her but she says it is urgent. Bix climbs up a
ladder and activates a radio transmitter. Hard decisions

On Coruscant, Kleya Marki receives a message from Caleen, who is trying to find Andor
because his mother is ill. Kleya informs Luthen Rael and opines that they should not respond in
order to avoid endangering their operations. Rael disagrees and says that their contact on Ferrix
can help show them the right direction. Rael responds that Bix knows so much more than they
do and that she might have a lead. Kley thinks that the ISB may have taken over her radio. Kleya
wants to shut down all contact with Ferrix but Luthen is unwilling to abandon him.

Rael also asks where Vel and Cinta have reached Ferrix. He tells Kleya that the woman’s
named is Bix and says that Vel can check whether the situation on Ferrix is safe. Rael emphasizes
that he is not slipping but is coming out of hiding. Kleya disagrees and warns about the danger
of exposing themselves to vulnerability. Rael reluctantly orders that the transmission be shut
down. Back on Ferrix, Bix reacts with frustration and despair as the radio line is shut down.
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Later, Rael flies his Fondor Haulcraft into space. He tells the ship’s computer to coordinate
alternatives for Segra Milo. The ship computer identifies four routes and Rael opts to take the
longest route. Trouble on different fronts

At the Narkina 5 Imperial factory facility, a prisoner named Veemoss commits suicide by
jumping out of his cell onto the electrified floor. The other prisoners grumble about the loss of a
colleague and several show little sympathy for the deceased man. Kino orders the prisoners to
calm down before the announcer orders the prisoners to return to their sleeping platform.

On Ferrix, Bix watches a crowd gathering outside Repaak Salyard. Imperial officers have
arrested Salman Paak after summoning him to the reappropriated hotel. His son Wilmon Paak is
visibly outraged and is restrained by an Imperial officer. The lead Imperial officer Captain Vanis
Tigo orders stormtroopers to disperse the crowd. Tigo recognizes Bix Caleen but she flees at
the urging of Brasso, who is detained by Imperial personnel. Bix runs through the narrow and
winding streets of Ferrix.

Meanwhile, Rael lands his Fondor Haulcraft at a Partisan base on Segra Milo, which is
guarded by Benthic. Luthen asks Saw Gerrera if he was involved in the Aldhani Heist but he
neither confirms nor denies that he was involved. Getting down to business, Luthen offers to
trade several pieces of stolen Imperial technology including a full set of Imperial drive adapters
and three sealed Steergard targeting deflectors. After Rael confirms that he has the items with
him, Gerrera asks Rael to set his price.

Rael tells Gerrera that he wants him to meet Anto Kreegyr, a contact who has been probing
the Imperial power station at Spellhaus. Rael says that Kreegyr has found some weaknesses in
the defense but that he has an angle. Gerrera is dismissive of Kreegyr's capabilities but Rael
insists that Gerrera hear out Kreegyr’s plan. Unwilling to work with Kreegyr, Gerrera offers to
but the three targeting deflectors but Rael states that they come on the condition that he works
with Kreegyr. If he doesn’t, Rael warns that he will go to someone else.

When Gerrera insists on working alone, Rael tells him that has got to change. Gerrera is
unwilling to risk his people for someone else. Rael tells Saw that they need to work together to
bring down the Empire, saying that oppression leads to rebellion. Gerrera insists that he is not a
mercenary but Rael asks him to imagine Spellhaus in flames. Gerrera labels Kreegyr a Separatist
and Maya Pei as a neo-Republican. Gerrera reminds Rael of the various rebels factions that lost
including the Partisan Alliance, Sectorists, Human cultists, and Galaxy Partitionists.

He asks Luthen what he is. Rael responds that he is a coward and a man who is terrified that
the Empire’s power will grow beyond their means to stop it. Rael says that they need to put aside
their differences. Gerrera counters by claiming that he is the only one with clarity of purpose.
Rael laughs and says that anarchy is a seductive concept for a man hiding in cold caves and
begging for spare parts. Gerrera laughs and refuses to buy parts from Rael, telling him to find
someone else to help Kreegyr.

On Ferrix, Bix is captured by Imperial officers and led away in handcuffs. At the repurposed
hotel, Captain Tigo informs Lieutenant Meero that Bix is on her way up and asks if they should
remove the battered Paak, who is bound to a chair. Meero says that she wants Bix to see Paak.
After Bix sees Paak, Meero permits the stormtroopers and Tigo to remove Paak from the room.
Meero introduces herself to Bix before a burly Imperial guard ushers her towards the chair.
Elsewhere on Narkina 5, Andor and his fellow prisoners continue assembling machinery.
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Nobody'’s Listening!

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

4 N\
Originally aired: Wednesday November 02, 2022
Writer: Beau Willimon
Director: Toby Haynes
Show Stars: Diego Luna (Cassian Andor)
Guest Stars: Denise Gough (Dedra Meero), Adria Arjona (Bix Caleen), Joshua

James (Doctor Gorst), Nicholas Moss (Lieutenant Keysax), Duncan
Pow (Melshi), Brian Bovell (Jemboc), Clemens Schick (Ham), Josef
Davies (Xaul), Christopher Fairbank (Ulaf), Rasaq Kukoyi (Birnok),
Ben Fox (Table #2), Fode Simbo (Table #4), Tom Reed (Taga), Sam-
son Cox-Vinell (Table #3), Andy Serkis (Kino Loy), Andy Gathergood
(Table #1), Steve Morphew (Table #7), Hubert Hanowicz (Box Guard
Left), Martin Ware (Voice of God (voice)), Anton Valensi (Box Guard
#1), Kingsley Amadi (Box Guard Right), Wilf Scolding (Captain Va-
nis Tigo), Lee Ross (Kloris), Jack Donoghue (Night Shift #2), Christo-
pher York (Night Shift #7), Romario Simpson (Night Shift #3), Men-
sah Bediako (Zinska), Bronte Carmichael (Leida), Anton Lesser (Major
Partagaz), Michael Jenn (Supervisor Lagret), Robert Emms (Supervisor
Lonni Jung), Noof Ousellam (Corv), Jacob James Beswick (Attendant
Heert), Salman Akhtar (Night Shift #1), Jonathan Gunning (Night Shift
#4), Kathryn Hunter (Eedy Karn), Alastair Mackenzie (Perrin Fertha),
Ben Miles (Tay Kolma), Adrian Rawlins (Doctor Rhasiv), Genevieve
O'Reilly (Mon Mothma), Steve Brunton (Prisoner), Carlos Damasceno
(Prisoner), Nick Owenford (Imperial Supervisor)

Summary: Under intense scrutiny while imprisoned, Cassian makes allies plan
an impossible escape.

Lieutenant Dedra Meero interrogates Bix
Caleen, telling her that she doesn’t like
wasting time. She disagrees with her Im-
perial Security Bureau (ISB) colleagues’
investigation practices, likening it to
trawling for fish. Meero instead proposes
telling Bix the facts of the case while she
fills in the rest. If she fails to cooperate,
Meero threatens to hand Caleen to Dr.
Gorst, who has a more ruthless method
of questioning.

Meero tells Caleen that they tracked
Salman Paak to a radio hidden in his re-
pair yard. Meero said that they had hope to secure Paak’s cooperation but that he proved un-
usually resistant, leading to a longer interrogation session. Meero opines that Paak’s resistance
was futile. Based on the information from Paak’s interrogation, they learnt that he attended a
separatist meeting two years ago in Jondora where he met a woman who recruited him as a
liaison for Ferrix when he returned. Meero explains that Paak was sent the fractal radio unit that
she used yesterday afternoon.

Meero remarks that the mysterious woman was interested in using Ferrix to acquire stolen
Imperial technology and equipment. Paak was paid to keep the radio alive. She informs Bix that
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she was the only one to use and that the buyer met Paak once before being turned over to her.
Meero asks Bix if she is motivated by money since she is business owner with no recorded history
of trouble-making. Meero gives Bix a second chance to cooperate.

Bix asks Meero if she is ISB, describing her as the "worst of the worst." Meero says that she
wants to know everything that Bix knows about the buyer as well as Cassian Jeron Andor and
their relationship. Bix says that Andor doesn’t have a relationship with the buyer. Meero also
seeks information on every piece of stolen Imperial equipment that Bix passed along including
origins, customers, and destination. When Bix claims that she doesn’t know who the buyer is,
Meero counters that Paak told her that she had at least six meetings with the buyer.

Meero says that Bix also sits on the radio for hours, prompting Bix to admit that she contacts
the customer. Meero tells Bix that the customer and Andor have blown up buildings and killed
security guards. Meero recalls that Bix was injured while trying to warn them and that her co-
worker Timm Karlo was killed trying to free her from the Preox-Morlana security forces. Andor
and the buyer escaped together, leading Meero to surmise that this was a "mess of relationships."
Bix refuses to answer whether she had anymore contact with Andor. When Meero taunts Bix
about boring her, Bix counters that she won’t believe her. With Bix uncooperative, she allows Dr
Gorst and his men to interrogate her.

At the Narkina 5 Imperial Prison Complex, Andor and the prisoners work on assembling
various pieces of machinery. Andor and his colleagues discuss the arrival of a new prisoner, the
long shifts, and food. One of the prisoners Ulaf has an injured hand and needs some help. Andor
volunteers to swap shifts with Ulaf. When Kino Loy inspects their table, he compliments Andor
for swapping shifts with Ulaf and asks if it was his idea. Andor credits Taga with coming with the
idea. Jemboc praises Andor for his wise move and says that Ulaf will be going home.

Later, Andor goes on break and heads to the refresher. There, he attempts to cut a pipe.
However, the intercom announces that a new man has arrived on the floor. Andor joins the
other prisoners in holding their hands as the guards force a new prisoner into their factory floor,
stinging him with stun batons when he refuses to cooperate. As he is lowered down a lift, Andor
and Birnok discuss their escape plan. Andor proposes attacking the guards and stealing their
weapon while the lift is on Unit Five-Two-D’s floor. Loy welcomes the new prisoner, briefing him
about the inner workings of their factory floor.

Meanwhile, Andor and his fellow prisoners continue working on a machine. Jemboc tells
them that they are up a rack and have an hour left. Ulaf is determined to press on for the sake
of the team. Later, Andor and his fellow prisoners queue up. The queue is taking unexpectedly
long, causing some grumbling among the prisoners. Loy tries to calm them down. Birnok begins
signalling by hand to a prisoner in Level Two. Loy quietens the men just as the lights go out
briefly. He explains that the prison guards cut the power after someone did not load in properly.
The alarms begin blaring and Birnok tells them that something is wrong on Level Two. Loy
dismisses the prisoners for trying to communicate just as the intercom orders all prisoners to
proceed to their stations.

While the prisoners are resting in their cells, Andor asks the new prisoner if he ever thinks
about escaping. Loy responds that he will not answer that. He warns Andor against attempting
to escape and ignores his question about the number of guards on the floor. He tells Andor that
the best way to survive is not to think of escaping. Loy tells Andor that he has 217 shifts left
and refuses to share his knowledge about the prison’s secrets. Andor says that the guards don’t
care about them and likens their predicament to being worse than droids. Loy goes to sleep
while Andor continues his questioning. The new prisoner watches in silence. Andor cries out in
frustration that nobody is listening.

Back at Narkina 5, the prisoners discuss news that 100 men spread across two shifts on
Level 2 were electrocuted to death. Kino Loy asks where they heard the news. The prisoners
turn to a dark-skinned prisoner who says that Zinska heard they were making trouble. Over the
intercom, the prison authorities order the prisoners to put their hands over their heads. Ulaf
asked what happened on Level 2. When the new prisoner claims that Zinska freed them, Loy
assaults him. Andor tells Loy that they need to be careful and to make the guards think that
they know less about the prison than they actually know. Loy asserts control over the other
prisoners and dismisses the deaths on Level 2 as a rumor. He tells them to work as normal until
they know what is going on.

Later, Andor and his fellow prisoners including Ulaf work on assembling a piece of machinery.
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Ulaf is visible exhausted and struggles to keep up with his colleagues.

Back on Ferrix, Dr Gorst tells Bix that the restraints are not to be feared and that it is
safer for her to be tethered. While preparing his tools, Gorst tells Bix about an Outer Rim moon
called Dizon Fray, which was home to a sentient species who were exterminated for opposing a
local Imperial airfield. Dr Gorst emphasizes that the massacre of the Dizonites was broadcast
as proof of mission. He says that the aliens make a choral, agonized sound when they die;
which he describes as something unique. He recalls that three communications officers who
were monitoring the broadcast were emotionally traumatized by the recordings.

Dr Gorst explains that the Imperials have modified the recordings, taking an interest in the
recordings of children which he describes as having a particular effect. Dr Gorst places an elec-
tronic headset on Bix's head. He tells her that he can make the sonic torture end when she is
willing to cooperate. Meeko warns Bix to be willing to cooperate since repeat listenings can cause
the most damage. Dr Gorst forces Bix to wear the headset. Bix attempts to remain strong but
soon finds herself screaming in torment.

Following a session with the torture headset, Meero asks Bix when was the last time she
spoke with Andor. Meero touches her face. Later, Meero tells Captain Vanis Tigo to keep Bix alive
since she is the only one who can identify the enigmatic "Axis". They agree to hang Salman Paak
as a reminder to the locals of Imperial authority. An exhausted and battered Bix rests in her cell.

At the Imperial Senate, Senator Mon Mothma voices opposition to the Emperor’s new public
safety legislation. An opponent shouts long live to the Galactic Empire. Mothma describes the
Public Order Resentencing Directive as governmental overreach and part of a march to author-
itarianism. Supporters and opponents of the bill exchange insults. Mothma reminds her fellow
senators of their duty to the people and the need to preserve the independence of the Senate. As
the heckling continues, Mothma appeals to the senators to come with open minds rather than
treating the Senate as a temple. Later, Mothma’s driver Kloris informs her that her cousin has
arrived from Chandrila and is at the Chandrilan Embassy.

Back at the Chandrilan Embassy, Mothma and her daughter Leida Mothma meet with Mothma’s
cousin Vel Sartha, who has brought Leida a new golden dress from Tassio Moon. After briefly
speaking with Leida about her fashion tastes, Mothma asks Vel where she has been. Vel tells
Mothma that she has been travelling for the past six months and hints at her work for the Rebel-
lion. Mothma asks Vel if she will be returning home to Chandrila since their relatives are worried
about her whereabouts.

Mothma asks Vel about her work with Luthen Rael but she is evasive. She tells Mothma that
things are happening. While it is risky, she is devoted to the rebel cause. Mothma wants to ask
more questions but Vel reminds her of their vow. Leida shows her new golden dress to Mothma
and Vel.

Later, Perrin Fertha asks Vel if she is returning to Chandrila today. Vel claims that she is
heading back for The Pilgrimage. When Perrin asks if Vel will find a husband, Vel says it is
not on her list of priorities. Perrin quips about Vel being past the ideal age of marriage. He then
mentions that there is a large Chandrilan diaspora on Coruscant and suggests Tay Kolma, whom
he describes as Mothma’s former school boyfriend.

In private, Mothma advises Vel to pretend to be a spoiled rich girl in order to hide her rebel
activities. Vel says that she will try and reminds Mothma that they have chosen a side and are
fighting against darkness. The two cousins hug each other. Shortly later, the driver arrives and
ushers Vel to the airspeeder while carrying her luggage backs. Mothma stands silently in the
hallway of her home.

At the ISB Central Office, Meero delivers her report to Major Partagaz about Bix Caleen’s
interrogation. She admits that Caleen yielded no information about the identity of the mysterious
buyer "Axis." Meero states that Axis runs a large operation that is not dependent on any one
network or supplier. Caleen provided them with a list of every piece of gear that came through
Ferrix and she believes that they have a match to a targeting unit recovered from a safe house
operated by a rebel cell associated with Maya Pei.

When Supervisor Lonni Jung remarks that Andor is involved, Meero emphasized that is what
she wanted to highlight. Partagaz describes Andor as a local thief and murderer. Meero tells the
other ISB officers that Andor returned to Ferrix three nights after the events on Aldhani with
money in his pocket. When Captain Lagret asks if the money was derived from the theft of the
Imperial N-S9 Starpath Unit, Jung recalls that they left it behind.
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Partagaz is skeptical of Meero’s theory that the Aldhani heist is connected to the Ambush on
Ferrix. Attendant Heert recalls that Andor has shaved his beard, which matches reports that
the rebels on Aldhani were clean-shaven. Two Imperial Army troopers from the Andor garrison
recalled that the unshaven Andor matched their reference picture. Partagaz agrees to allow Meero
to investigate the Aldhani connection further. When Partagaz asks why Meero did not interrogate
Andor’s mother Maarva Andor, Meero says that they could use her as bait should Andor return.
She confirms that Imperial authorities are monitoring Maarva.

Elsewhere on Coruscant, Eedy Karn notices that her son Syril Karn always goes to work
early and returns home later. When Eedy talks about her son’s neatly groomed appearance, Syril
reminds his mother that he told her not to leave dinner out for him last night. Eedy is concerned
about her son’s abrupt message and admits that she has been searching his room. When Syril
objects to his mom going through his personal belongings, Eedy reminds him that she got him a
job and cooks two meals a day.

Eedy thinks that her son is being ungrateful and accuses Syril of neglecting her while working
on Preox-Morlana for several years. Syril informs his mother that he has been promoted and adds
that his work hours will be increased. Eedy remarks that Uncle Harlo will be pleased. While Eedy
is jubilant about her son’s success, Syril resents his mother and remains silent.

In her cell on Ferrix, Bix waits in silence despondently. Meanwhile, Syril makes an unsched-
uled visit to the ISB Central Office on Coruscant where he congratulates Meero for her role in
securing his promotion. Meero tries to minimize her role, saying that she only gave him a clean
bill of health. Viewing Meero as a means of restoring his fortunes, Syril attempts to curry favor
with Meero. Believing that Syril is stalking her, she warns him that further unsolicited visits
could land him in trouble. Meero does not think a lot about their earlier meeting, regarding it
as a routine interrogation. Syril tells Meero that he admires her for the work that she is doing.
Meero is visibly uncomfortable and warns him that she can make his life difficult if he doesn’t
leave her alone.

Elsewhere, Tay Kolma and Mothma discuss the matter of donations for her secret rebel char-
ity. Kolma says that the authorities are noticing suspicious transactions such as a 400,000
credits donation that mysteriously disappears off the ledger. To provide a plausible explanation,
Kolma suggests masking it as a deposit. Kolma asks Mothma if she is in trouble. Kolma re-
assures her that she is not in trouble unless they scan the accounts but warns that time is
limited. Mothma asks for a loan. Kolma advises Mothma to seek a Chandrilan banker named
Davo Sculdun with treasury relationships and a business book that is huge.

Mothma points out that Sculdun is a wealthy criminal. Kolma says that they have little choice
due to the tough new tax laws. Mothma is concerned that Sculdun will notice that 400,000
credits is missing. Kolma reassures her that he does not concern himself with what his customers
do. Kolma tells Mothma that Sculdun wants to meet him. Mothma is reluctant to meet the
criminal. Kolma offers to keep looking.

Later at her office, Attendant Heert informs Meero that Imperial authorities have apprehended
a rebel pilot who was using a stolen Imperial masking unit. The prisoner is being detained aboard
a Star Destroyer above Steergard. Meero tells Heert to dispatch Dr. Gorst to interrogate the
prisoner. Heert says that he has already sent Gorst on his way. Meero says that she will conduct
the interrogation remotely and thanks Heert for his initiative.

At the ISB Central Office, Meero and Heert brief Major Partagaz about the captured rebel pilot
with the stolen Imperial masking unit. The prisoner claimed that he did not contact anyone dur-
ing his escape attempt. Heert adds that the masking unit was a device stolen from the Imperial
naval yard in Lozash the previous year. Supervisors Jung and Lagret enter the room. Partagaz
informs them about the capture of the rebel pilot, who is part of Anto Kreegyr's group. Partagaz
believes that Kreegyr is unaware of the pilot’s capture and that the prisoner is telling them that
Kreegyr is planning to raid the power station at Spellhaus.

When Jung learns that the pilot was heading to Kafrene, he warns that Kreegyr’'s group will
soon realize that he is missing. Lagret proposes destroying the ship and making his disappear-
ance look like an accident. Jung disagrees. Meero proposes "fouling" the ship, killing the pilot,
and planting his dead body aboard the ship. Jung says that the rebels would have to find it and
would probably tow it into Kafrene. Meero suggests staging the accident quickly and allowing the
ship to drift into traffic. Partagaz agrees to Meero’s plan and tells her to make it top priority. He
warns her to leave no trace before scheduling a meeting with Military Intelligence to discuss the
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planned raid on Spellhaus.

At the Narkina 5 factory facility, Andor pushes a trolley carrying pieces of machinery that he
and his felow prisoners have been working on. As Ulaf begins tiring, the intercom informs the
inmates that the low yield tables are in position. Loy orders Table Two to take the shift by six
racks and three. He orders to Table One to get in the box. During a drill, Ulaf almost collapses
from exhaustion and is held up by his fellow inmates. The prisoners are subject to a debilitating
audio sting.

As the prisoners return to their bunks, one of the inmates informs Loy that Ulaf needs a
doctor. Andor and the others help carry the weakened Ulaf. During the journey, Ulaf collapses.
Loy calls Zinska to call for a medic before telling another prisoner to get going. Loy tries to
reassure Ulaf that it is only a few more shifts before he can go home. Later, a medic named
Rhasiv, who is a fellow prisoner, attends to the exhausted Ulaf and applies an oxygen mask. Loy
vouches for Ulaf, telling Rhasiv that he only has 40 shifts left and is as tough as a screw.

After examining Ulaf, Rhasiv realizes that Ulaf has suffered a massive stroke. Lacking the
resources to treat him, Rhasiv calls the guard for a bag and a trolley. Rhasiv instructs Loy and
Andor to hold Ulaf's shoulders and legs while he administers drugs that will euthanize Ulaf.
Rhasiv is evasive about the events at Level Two and tells Loy to keep his men in line. Ulaf passes
away. When Loy asks about the events on Level Two again, Rhasiv reminds the guard to bring
a bag and trolley. After the guard leaves, Rhasiv tells Loy that a man who was just released on
Level Four ended up back on Level Two the following day. When word got out, they killed them
all.

Andor and Loy realize that nobody will be leaving the prison before a guard orders them to
leave the corridor. As they exit, Loy tells Andor that there are no more than twelve guards on
each level.
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One Way Out

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:
Guest Stars:

Summary:

Wednesday November 09, 2022

Beau Willimon

Toby Haynes

Diego Luna (Cassian Andor)

Christopher Fairbank (Ulaf), Hubert Hanowicz (Box Guard Left), Kings-
ley Amadi (Box Guard Right), Salman Akhtar (Night Shift #1), Christo-
pher York (Night Shift #7), Jonathan Gunning (Night Shift #4),
Adrian Rawlins (Doctor Rahsiv), Anton Valensi (Box Guard #1), Jack
Donoghue (Night Shift #2), Mensah Bediako (Zinska), Romario Simp-
son (Night Shift #3), Andy Serkis (Kino Loy), Martin Ware (Voice of
God), Andy Gathergood (Table #1), Ben Fox (Table #2), Samson Cox-
Vinell (Table #3), Fode Simbo (Table #4), Brian Bovell (Jemboc), Rasaq
Kukoyi (Birnok), Steve Morphew (Table #7), Tom Reed (Taga), Dun-
can Pow (Melshi), Clemens Schick (Ham), Josef Davies (Xaul), Michael
Jenn (Supervisor Lagret), Denise Gough (Dedra Meero), Robert Emms
(Supervisor Lonni Jung), Anton Lesser (Major Partagaz), Jacob James
Beswick (Attendant Heert), Matt Dunkley (Doctor Mullmoy), Pamela
Nomvete (Jezzi), Varada Sethu (Cinta Kaz), Noof Ousellam (Corv),
Richard Dillane (Davo Sculdun), Ben Miles (Tay Kolma), Genevieve
O'Reilly (Mon Mothma), Elizabeth Dulau (Kleya Marki), Stellan Skars-
gard (Luthen Rael), Elliot Greene (Console Guard #1), Josh Herd-
man (Delivery Guard #1), Kenny Fullwood (Delivery Guard #2), Chike
Chan (Console Guard #2), James Cooney (Apostle), Paul McEwan (In-
take Warden), Christian Di Sciullo (Prisoner #1 Table), Alex Ferns
(Sgt. Kostek), Kishore Bhatt (Prisoner), Steve Brunton (Prisoner), Marc
Hockley (Prisoner), Max E McCabe (Prisoner #6 Table), Mahesh Patel
(Prisoner)

A rare opportunity opens and the time for Cassian and his fellow in-
mates to act is now.

Kino is unwilling to commit since he is skeptical of Andor’s lack of a plan. The two get into
a physical tussle. Andor tells Loy that his plan is predicated on the new man coming to replace
Ulaf the following day. He urges Kino to grab the opportunity before it is too late. Andor tells Loy
he is ready to die in the escape attempt. As they walk through the corridor leading to their cells,
the other men ask what happened to Ulaf and what happened on Level Two.

pire.
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At Narkina 5 Imperial Prison Complex,
the medic removes the corpse of Ulaf un-
der the supervision of an armed guard.
The other prisoners watch with their
hands raised. Later, Cassian Jeron Andor
tells Kino Loy that they have to escape
tomorrow. He says that the guards know
that they are outnumbered and killed a
hundred men. Cassian points out that
the 5,000 men are doomed never to leave.
He reasons that whatever they are work-
ing on is important to the Galactic Em-



Andor Episode Guide

Andor confirms that the prison guards fried the entire Level Two after mistakenly sending
back a man who had been released. Kino confirms Andor’s story and tells the other prisoners
that they are not releasing anyone. He tells them to return to their cells and start figuring it out.

Elsewhere, Imperial Security Bureau Supervisor Dedra Meero and her colleagues receives
news that Anto Kreegyr’s group have taken the bait and retrieved the dead pilot and are asking
for a landing bay. Kafrene authorities claim that the pilot died as a result of a hydraulic failure
after exiting hyperspace. Supervisor Lonni Jung convinces Major Partagaz that Imperial forces
should not wait but should make their presence felt. Meero exits the command room.

On Ferrix, a lady informs Doctor Mullmoy that Maarva Andor has not been taking her medicines.
They are being watched by Cinta Kaz who is in turn being watched by a man. At the Chandrilan
Embassy, Senator Mon Mothma and Tay Kolma meet with the Chandrilan banker Davo Scul-
dun, who talks about his taste for architecture. Davo is acquainted with Mothma’s husband
Perrin Fertha. After exchanging pleasantries, they discuss Mothma’s efforts to secure alternative
funding arrangements for her foundation.

Davo offers to help Mothma bundle her transactions in ways that can make it hard for out-
siders to detect. He agrees that the Empire’s new financial regulations have made it harder for
certain transactions. Davo views the situation as a game they can play. Mothma says that this
is charitable foundation and asks how much he is charging. Davo offers to do it without a price
but Mothma insists. He replies that a drop of discomfort is the price of doing business with him.

Davo sets his price, which is a return invitation. Mothma is amenable until Davo reveals that
he wants to introduce his 14 year old son to Mothma’s 13 year old daughter Leida Mothma.
Mothma expresses her disapproval of the Chandrilan tradition of child betrothals. Davo replies
that their social positions sometimes makes decisions for them and that they lead lives that
encourage conformity. When Mothma asks if this is his only offer, Davo gives an affirmative.
Mothma tells Tay to usher Davo out and claims she won't consider his offer. Davo replies that is
the first untrue thing she has said before leaving.

Elsewhere, Kleya Marki informs Luthen Rael about a mark found on the fountain. She believes
this was a message that "he" wants a meeting since the rail downstairs is gone. Kleya dislikes
the timing and advises Rael to go to Fondor while she takes care of business on Coruscant. Rael
says if has been a year since their contact has reached out to them. He is willing to take risks
even if it is a trap.

The following day, Kino speaks to the prisoners and convinces them that they should escape.
While walking through the sky bridge, the announcer announces over the intercom that all
skybridge transfers will be on program and silent until further notice. The prisoners report to
their shifts as usual.

Later, Andor and his fellow prisoners including Jemboc put their escape plans into action.
Andor grabs a wrench and proceeds to cut a water pipe while Loy barks orders. The prison
guards prepare another prisoner to be let down onto the factory floor. While waiting for Andor,
the other prisoners arm themselves with tools. The prisoners raise their hands while the new
prisoner is escorted down the lift. Alarms begin ringing due to the burst pipe.

As the floors flood due to the burst pipes, two prisoners stage a fight which soon engulfs the
floor. Andor jams the lift carrying the new prisoner and his guard. The prisoners climb on the
lift and take out the guard. Other prisoners hurl objects at the other guards while Andor climbs
the disabled lift. A guard issues orders to spark the floor, prompting Loy to tell the prisoners to
climb onto the tables. The water causes the metallic floors to short-circuit.

With the electric field disabled, Kino leads the prisoners on 5-2-D in revolt. The guards attempt
to use their higher ground to hold back the prisoners but are overwhelmed. Some prisoners are
killed but they succeed in storming the control room and taking out the guard posted there. The
prisoners in 5-2-D begin climbing the disabled lift. The flooding spreads to other floors while
Andor, Loy and the other prisoners help themselves to weapons.

Other guards receive news about the flooding and riot in 5-2-D. The revolt soon spreads to
other floors with prisoners from 5-2-D encouraging the other prisoners to fight for their freedom.
They fight and kill the guards they encounter. The announcer issues orders to activate the sonic
countdown and to isolate Level 5. Kino Loy forces his way into the Level Eight command center
and demands the announcer stop the countdown. When he refuses, he shoots a correction officer,
prompting a third to say he will comply.

Andor also tells the guard to deactivate the hydro generators. The guard claims the announcer
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has access to the hydro generators. Loy forces the announcer at gunpoint to deactivate the hydro
generators, shutting down power across the prison. When the backup power supply activates,
Andor forces the two guards out of the console at gunpoint.

Andor tells a reluctant Kino to address the other prisoners. Kino tells the prisoners that they
have deactivated every floor on the facility and urges them to escape. He says that the guards are
outnumbered and to take their chance to escape even if it means death. Loys tells the prisoners
that they fried a hundred men on Level 2 and reveals that the prisoners are not being released
after serving their sentences but are being transferred to other prisons. He tells the prisoners
to run, climb, and kill in order to escape the prison. Andor and Kino then leave the Level Eight
command center, sparing the two surviving guards.

The prisoners charge through the sky bridges and stairs. The remaining guards hide in a
bunker in fear. Reaching the top of the prison complex, the prisoners jump into the sea. Loy
reveals that he cannot swim while Andor and the other prisoners take the plunge. Later that
night, Andor and Melshi run on a beach under the cover of night. Three moons shine in the night
sky.

Elsewhere, a disguised Lonni Jung walks through a crowd on Coruscant, brushing past a
Gotal and a Quarren. He walks through a series of tunnel and enters a turbolift where he retrieves
an earpiece. Luthen instructs him to press the buttons for 215 in the event of a trap. As the lift
descends, Rael congratulates him that his daughter is healthy and beautiful, and that he must
be pleased. Jung is uncomfortable that Luthen has been spying on him and his family.

Jung warns Luthen of a new rising supervisor named Dedra Meero, who is investigating a
rebel figure called "Axis" whom she believes is building a rebel network. Meero is looking at
stolen Imperial naval equipment in order to find a link to Aldhani. He tells Luthen that Meero
is interested in the Ferrix Incident and has been tearing the place apart. He adds that they are
searching for the thief and the "middle man."

Luthen tells Jung to encourage Meero since she is "wasting" time. Jung asks if Luthen had
anything to do with the events on Aldhani but he is evasive. Luthen asks Jung why he is here.
Jung explains that Meero captured a rebel pilot running supplies for Kreegyr. He explains that
they turned him immediately and staged an accident. The Empire is also aware of Kreegyr’s plans
to raid the power station on Spellhaus. Luthen is willing to sacrifice the lives of Kreegyr and his
50 men to mislead the ISB into thinking that there is no leak in security. Luthen emphasizes
that he is doing Jung a favor.

The lift door opens and Jung is created by Luthen, who asks why they are really here. Jung
tells Rael that he can’t continue being a double agent since he is a father now. Luthen reminds
him that they took a vow. Jung offers to trade Meero, Spellhaus, and Ferrix to Rael. He says he
has been working his way up the ranks of the ISB for six years but can’t do it anymore. Luthen
asks Jung if he is planning to betray him to the ISB. Jung mentions his health and his wife’s
import business. Luthen is unwilling to let Jung go since the rebels have invested a lot in him.
He tells Jung that he is trapped.

When Jung asks if his sacrificed means nothing to Rael, Luthen responds that his investment
in the Rebellion is epic due to having to lead a double life. He describes Jung as a hero that the
Rebellion needs. Jung asks Luthen what he sacrifices. Rael replies calm, kindness, kinship, and
love. Having given up peace, Rael says that he is condemned to use the tools of his enemy to
defeat them. Luthen tells Jung he has sacrificed everything and implores Jung to continue his
work.
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Daughter of Ferrix

Season 1
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 11

4 N\
Originally aired: Wednesday November 16, 2022
Writer: Tony Gilroy
Director: Benjamin Caron
Show Stars: Diego Luna (Cassian Andor)
Guest Stars: Duncan Pow (Melshi), Stellan Skarsgard (Luthen Rael), Dave Chap-

man (B2EMO (voice)), Joplin Sibtain (Brasso), Varada Sethu (Cinta
Kaz), Denise Gough (Deedra Meero), Elizabeth Dulau (Kleya Marki),
Faye Marsay (Vel Sartha), Adria Arjona (Bix Caleen), Genevieve O'Reilly
(Mon Mothma), Kyle Soller (Syril Karn), Kathryn Hunter (Eedy Karn),
Forest Whitaker (Saw Gerrera), Kingsley Amadi (BXG), Darcey Fauset
(Chandrilan Girl), Alex Ferns (Sgt. Kostek), James Sporle (Imperial Of-
ficer), Anton Valensi (Den), Marc Hockley (Prisoner)

Sumimary: A fugitive once more, Cassian must make his next move before it is too
late.

On Narkina 5, Cassian Jeron Andor and
fellow escaped prisoner Ruescott Melshi
have climbed high up a cliff and are
struggling to keep their grip while hid-
ing from a TIE reaper patrol, waiting
for it to leave. Elsewhere on Ferrix,
Andor’s adoptive mother Maarva Andor
has passed away. Brasso speaks with
a despondent B2EMO, who is grieving
his master’s death. The droid watches
as Brasso, Jezzi, and others carry her
wrapped remains outside. Cinta Kaz is
among the townspeople observing the
procession while Imperial Security Bureau (ISB) Attendant Corv, disguised as a civilian, watches
at a distance from inside the bar.

With the Imperial craft gone, Andor and Melshi have scaled the cliff and spot a quadjumper
parked next to a nearby lake. The fugitives also notice the vehicle’s owners, a pair of fishers,
talking amongst themselves in Narkinian. They attempt to steal the ship but are caught when
they trigger a net trap. Meanwhile, Captain Vanis Tigo informs Supervisor Dedra Meero about
Maarva’s death and local plans to hold a funeral procession as she was a prominent local figure.
Meero commands the local Imperial officers to provide the locals a permit for the event. Corv tells
Meero that the funeral will occur in two days time, explaining that this is the time it takes to
perform the Ferrix custom of cremating the deceased’s ashes and storing it as a brick.

Back on Narkina 5, the escapees’ new captors, Dewi Pamular and Freedi Pamular, toy with
the prospect of collecting a thousand credits bounty on each of them. Dewi, a Keredian, speaks to
the men in Basic, lamenting how the Empire’s prisons have ruined their planet’s water, killed the
squigglies, and made food scarcer. Andor and Melshi retort that they are not to blame. Speaking
Narkinian, Freedi expresses interest in the bounty on the prisoners. Dewi has a change of heart
and releases the two humans from the nets, deciding to aid them in their quest for freedom. The
Keredian asks where they are proposing to run; Andor says Niamos. All four depart the planet
on the aliens’ quadjumper.

Meanwhile on Coruscant, Vel Sartha visits Luthen Rael's Galactic Antiquities and Objects
of Interest. Kleya Marki is unhappy that Vel has broken protocol and refuses to divulge Rael’s
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whereabouts. Vel replies that she will be leaving Coruscant tomorrow. Vel tells Kleya that she has
come to bring news about Maarva’s death and funeral preparations. Kleya agrees to let Luthen
know.

On Ferrix, Cinta and ISB Attendant Corv observe Brasso walking with B2ZEMO. Corv tells his
contacts over the comlink that he wants information on the "big target"s whereabouts. Back at
the Andor family home, Brasso and B2EMO discuss attending Maarva’s funeral service. Brasso
insists that the droid come along since he is part of the family.

Meanwhile, Bix Caleen reflects on her interrogation and torture at the hands of Dr Gorst.
Keysax escorts her out of her cell into an interrogation chamber with Attendant Corv and Prefect
Vanis Tigo. Corv asks her if Anto Kreegyr was the man who introduced her to Cassian Andor. He
warns that if she doesn’t cooperate he will bring Dr Gorst again. Bix remains silent but struggles
to hide her emotions.

At the Chandrilan Embassy on Coruscant, Mothma and Vel watch Leida Mothma participating
in a courtship ritual which involves chanting a vow. There are several Chandrilan girls dressed in
blue and an elder. Mothma tells Vel that Leida is supportive of the custom, which Vel considers
archaic and is doing it with the approval of her husband Perrin Fertha. Mothma explains that
Leida was the one who found the elder.

Later that night, Mothma tells Vel about her plans to channel funds to Luthen by setting
up multiple accounts. Mothma explains that a Chandrilan banker Tay Kolma warned her a few
months earlier that the Empire would be scrutinising Chandrilan accounts. She transferred the
money into the main account. However, there was one empty ledger at the end of the line that
was off balance. She says that it was so obscure that she didn’t know what to do so she sought
help from Luthen Rael.

Vel asks Mothma if she trusts Tay Kolma. Following the Mission on Aldhani, Mothma explains
that all the funds were frozen. She thought Tay could help her fill the missing funds but that
he discovered she was in much more trouble. When questioned by Vel, Mothma admits that
400,000 credits is missing. Mothma fears that the Imperial authorities will be investigating soon
and admits that Luthen is unaware of the full situation. Vel and Mothma agree that the financial
hole cannot be exposed. Mothma tells Vel that she has found a solution. They are joined by Leida,
who has finished the courtship ritual. Leida is surprised and delighted to see her aunt here and
the two embrace.

Elsewhere on a Coruscant, Syril Karn chats with his former Preox-Morlana colleague Sergeant
Linus Mosk via video conference. Karn’s mother Eedy Karn is watching in the background. Mosk
is on duty on Morlana One and brings news that Andor’s mother Maarva has passed away. He
thinks Andor might show up at the funeral. Karn wants more information but the transmission
terminates. Eedy makes a snide remark about her son’s former triumph being vanquished.

Meanwhile Niamos, Andor retrieves a case containing a blaster and Nemik’s manifesto from a
hotel room while an alien sleeps. Elsewhere on Segra Milo, Luthen Rael approaches Saw Gerrera’s
Segra Milo Partisan base. Two Tubes orders the sentries to search him. Rael insists on bringing
his blaster. He finds Gerrera telling Anto Kreegyr’s group that he will be supporting the raid on
Spellhaus on his own terms. Rael warns Gerrera that the ISB knows Kreegyr’'s plan and not to
join in the raid.

When Gerrera asks Rael about his source, he refuses to divulge. Gerrera realizes that Kreegyr
is unaware of the trap and asks Rael how he knows he won't tell him. Gerrera is shocked that
Rael is willing to sacrifice Kreegyr. He asks if Rael is working for the ISB or if he is protecting
someone on the inside. Rael is evasive and says he is a good listener. Rael admits he is willing to
sacrifice Kreegyr, which prompts Gerrera to ask if he can trust him. Rael says his contact with
Kreegyr is minimal and limited to passing supplies.

Rael tells Gerrera that he can make the decision to warn Kreegyr. He warns that warning
Kreegyr will mean throwing away a source they have spent years cultivating. Saw says Kreegyr
has people everywhere and asks if he spies within the ISB of his Partisans. Rael tells Gerrera to
consider his choices but Gerrera demands to know who the spy is. Rael claims that the spy is
Tubes, who protests his innocence. Tubes charges at Rael and Gerrera but Rael grabs his blaster
and points it at Gerrera.

Tunes backs away and Gerrera demands to know what game Rael is playing. Rael tells Gerrera
to sacrifice Kreegyr in order to mislead the ISB into thinking that they are invincible. This will
give the rebels a clear playing field. Warning Kreegyr will lead the ISB to be more vigilant about
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spies within their ranks. Rael says that if he were working for the ISB he would have allowed
Gerrera to walk into a trap. Gerrera reluctantly agrees to sacrifice Kreegyr for the war.

On Coruscant, Karn unlocks the safe and retrieves something. Later, Rael updates Kleya
about his successful sale with Gerrera. Kleya advises him to come home and tells him that they
are involved in intricate negotiations about the sale of a valuable object. She believes his presence
will aid their negotiations. Rael says that they need their piece and without it they would have
to close the shop. Kleya replies that it is a crowded market, promoting Rael to warn her about
the consequences of losing that piece to another collector. Kleya replies she is preparing for every
outcome.

However, Rael terminates the transmission due to an approaching Imperial ship from the
Segra Milo Imperial patrol. They ask Rael's Fondor Haulcraft for identification. The ship’s droid
transmits an Alderaanian transponder ID and identifies the pursuing ship as a Cantwell-class
Arrestor Cruiser. The Imperial captain Elk orders his ship’s tractor beam projector to haul Rael’s
haulcraft. He also orders his crew to prepare a boarding party. Rael gets the Fondor droid to
prepare the ship’s engines for escape.

After he breaks away, Rael gets the Fondor Droid to fire the ship’s countermeasures, which
consists of projectiles that damage the main disc of the Imperial cruiser. The captain is shocked
while a naval crew reports that the tractor beam is failing. The captain dispatches a flight of
TIE fighters and a TIE Boarding Craft after Rael’s haulcraft. Rael destroys two fighters with laser
cannons before destroying the two remaining ones with a laser ray. The Fondor droid completes
the hyperspace calculation and jumps into hyperspace, leaving the Imperials behind.

On Ferrix, Andor contacts Xanwan and tells him to tell Maarva that she is okay. Xanwan
tells Andor that his mother is dead. Andor is devastated by the news and stands in silence at
the transmitter on the resort world. He speaks with Melshi but claims everything is okay. Melshi
asks how many of them made it out alive and is determined to tell their story. He proposes that
they split up in order to improve their chances of survival. Andor passes Melshi a blaster before
shaking hands and patting him on the shoulder. Andor watches the ocean waves and the setting
sun in sadness.
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Rix Road

Season 1
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 12

4 N\
Originally aired: Wednesday November 23, 2022
Writer: Tony Gilroy
Director: Benjamin Caron
Show Stars: Diego Luna (Cassian Andor)
Guest Stars: Muhannad Bhaier (Wilmon), Adria Arjona (Bix Caleen), Noof Ousel-

lam (Corv), Wilf Scolding (Captain Vanis Tigo), Zubin Varla (Xanwan),
Joplin Sibtain (Brasso), Victor Perez (Rashi), Raymond Anum (Nurchi),
Varada Sethu (Cinta Kaz), Abhin Galeya (Salman Paak), Genevieve
O'Reilly (Mon Mothma), Alastair Mackenzie (Perrin Fertha), Lee Ross
(Kloris), Gary Beadle (Clem Andor), Lucas Bond (Young Cassian),
Kieran O’Brien (Pegla), Alex Lawther (Karis Nemik), Stellan Skars-
gard (Luthen Rael), Nicholas Moss (Lieutenant Keysax), Ben Bailey
Smith (Lieutenant Supervisor Blevin), Michael Jenn (Supervisor La-
gret), Robert Emms (Supervisor Lonni Jung), Lucy Russell (Supervi-
sor Grandi), Anton Lesser (Major Partagaz), Dave Chapman (B2EMO
(voice)), Kyle Soller (Syril Karn), Alex Ferns (Sergeant Linus Mosk),
Neil Bell (Time Grappler), Liam West (Recon Soldier A), Nick Pre-
ston (Recon Soldier B), Pamela Nomvete (Jezzi), Matt Dunkley (Doctor
Mullmoy), Gavin Spokes (Tenek), Fiona Shaw (Maarva Andor), Bronte
Carmichael (Leida), Finley Glasgow (Stekan Sculdun), Richard Dillane
(Davo Sculdun), Rosalind Halstead (Runai Sculdun), Denise Gough
(Dedra Meero), Faye Marsay (Vel Sartha), Nick Owenford (Imperial Su-
pervisor)

Summary: Cassian returns home to Ferrix, a tinderbox that is experiencing a
spark of rebellion.

The episode opens with Wilmon Paak
working on a machine at his late father
Salman Paak’s Repaak Salyard. Else-
where, Imperial Security Bureau (ISB)
Supervisor Dedra Meero lands at Ferrix’s
spaceport in a Lambda-class shuttle with
two Death troopers. Stormtroopers guard
the spaceport and Caleen Salyard. Mean-
while Bix Caleen waits anxiously inside
her cell.

Meero is greeted by Captain Vanis
Tigo, who says dinner is ready. Meero
instead decides to walk the streets with
Corv as her escort. Wilmon continues working on a machine. Meanwhile, one of Brasso’s col-
leagues informs him that Cassian Jeron Andor has returned to Ferrix to attend his mother
Maarva Andor’s funeral. Brasso tells him to keep this news secret and find steam to no one.

A disguised Meero and Corv walk through the streets of Ferrix while Wilmon assembles a ma-
chine. He looks to a hologram of his late father Salman. Elsewhere, Nurchi speaks with Xanwan
about the impact of Maarva’s death on Andor. The two agree not to discuss their conversation
with anyone else.

Meanwhile on Coruscant, Mon Mothma confronts her husband Perrin Fertha about his gam-
bling in their airspeeder. Mothma tells the driver Kloris to give them privacy. Mothma tells Perrin
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to take his gambling offworld to Canto Bight. Perrin gets angry and denies he has a gambling
problem. Perrin thinks that people are trying to get Mothma down by coming after him. Perrin
hints that whoever is behind revelations of his gambling activities is aware of her covert activities.
He asks where he would get the money. Mothma responds that concerns her the most. Perrin
says someone is lying to her, which Mothma agrees. Kloris listens intently to their conversation.

Back on Ferrix, Vel Sartha meets with Cinta Kaz. Cinta tells Vel that they are being watched by
an ISB operative and that Meero has arrived. Cinta thinks they are getting ready to trap Andor.
Vel is aware of the situation and says they need to get there first. Vel tells Cinta to come away
from the window. Andor roams the streets of Ferrix and touches an inscription. He reflects upon
his late adoptive father Clem Andor’s words "that that man who sees everything is more blessed
than cursed."

Andor experiences a flashback of his father teaching him how to wash and recycle used
machines as a means of saving money. Andor climbs into Bix’s scrapyard and is confronted by
a pair of canine creatures. He is discovered by the custodian who turns out to be his old friend
Pegla. Pegla reveals that Bix was captured by the Empire.

While Bix waits in her cell, Andor and Stellan Gios separately reflects on the late Karis Nemik's
manifesto about freedom being a source of strength when the struggle seems impossible. Nemik
talks about countless cells engaging in acts of resistance across the galaxy without realizing that
they have enlisted in the cause. He talks about diverse rebel cells being part of a galactic struggle.
The Imperial need for control is unnatural since tyranny requires constant effort. Authority is
brittle and oppression is the mask of fear. He talks about the small skirmishes and battles
swelling into a bigger tide that will overwhelm the Galactic Empire. One single thing will break
the siege.

Meanwhile, Tigo informs Meero that Imperial forces have pulled back their air traffic and
uniform patrols and relaxed curfew. Tigo says that the trap is ready. When Meero asks when is
the funeral, Tigo says that the Empire has delayed the funeral for two hours after lunch. After
negotiations with the Daughters of Ferrix, they assigned half of Rix Road for the funeral and
allowed a maximum of forty people to attend.

Another Imperial officer explains to Meero that the Daughters of Ferrix are a social club and
that Maarva served as a president. Keysax dismisses them as a nonsense and says that they will
have snipers and local containment units stationed nearby. Meero rules out the use of snipers
since she wants Andor to be take alive. Vel walks past an Imperial speeder manned by an Imperial
Army trooper carrying two stormtrooper snipers.

Elsewhere, ISB officers Blevin and Kloris discuss an audio recording of Mothma and Perrin’s
conversation about the latter’s gambling problems. Blevin thinks that they can exploit Perrin’s
gambling problems as a leverage against Mothma while Kloris thinks that Perrin has gambled
before. Blevin also discusses Mothma'’s recent financial transactions. Lagret informs his com-
rades that they are missing news of the successful operation against Anto Kreegyr. Blevin leaves
to join the briefing but Kloris stays behind.

Major Partagaz proudly announces to the assembled ISB officers that Kreegyr's entire team
was killed and that they can close the case. The sole dissenter is Meero who speaks via comlink
since she is offworld. Partagaz justifies the decision to take no prisoners by saying that the
elimination of Kreegyr’s cell was intended to please the Emperor following the Aldhani heist.

Elsewhere, Luthen exits his Fondor Haulcraft and rides a speeder bike on the rocky surface
of Ferrix. Meanwhile, Corv realizes that the man whom he has been following is not Andor. Pegla
arranges for Andor to meet with Brasso in an underground tunnel. Andor regrets leaving Bix.
Brasso passes a message from Bix. Bix says that Andor is not at fault and describes him as the
first spark in the fire. Bix also describes Andor as an unstoppable force for good. Brasso also
tells Andor that Bix loves him despite his faults.

Elsewhere, Pegla keeps watch for Andor. He tells Andor that the street is clear while Brasso
tells Andor that Bix is being held in the hotel. He thinks the Empire is keeping her alive for
a reason. Andor is determined to rescue her. Brasso says that he will take care of the funeral
while Andor rescues Bix. Meanwhile, a disguised Syril Karn and Linus Mosk travel on hoverbus
towards the Ferrix business center.

Andor climbs out of his hiding place while stormtroopers march through the streets. Vel also
meets with Luthen and discusses Meero. Luthen briefs Vel about their plans to assassinate
Andor and tells her to get in touch with Cinta, who is watching the Andor household. The "Time
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Grappler" bangs a block to signify the beginning of Maarva’s funeral. Musicians begin playing
their instruments as the Daughters of Ferrix prepare for the funeral. Meero asks what is going
on.

While Luthen roams through the streets, Karn and Mosk also travel in disguised through the
town. Musicians lead the funeral procession through the streets of Ferrix’s settlement. Wilmon
also jons the procession while carrying an object in his pouch. Vel, Cinta, and Corv also slip
through the crowd while an Imperial officer orders his men including Imperial Army troopers
and stormtroopers to get the people off the street. Andor spots Rael while hiding in an attic.
Meanwhile, Bix watches the procession from her cell.

Nurchi meets with Corv and negotiates his reward in exchange for spying. Corv agrees to
smuggle him out and stages a fight to maintain Nurchi’s cover. At the Ferrix hotel, Meero warns
Captain Tigo that she wants Andor alive. As a large crowd of citizens gathers in Rix Road, Imperial
troops arrive to confront the funeral procession. B2ZEMO leads the procession. With Carv and
Death troopers in pursuit, Andor flees into a sewer which leads to a kitchen in the Imperial
hotel.

Imperial forces watch as the funeral attendees begin chanting "stone and sky." Meanwhile,
Andor holds a cook at gunpoint and asks where is Bix. The cook gives directions before expressing
his condolences for Maarva. At the funeral procession, B2ZEMO plays a holorecording of Maarva,
who talks about touching a funeral stone for the first time while she was six years old. She talks
about walking to the Funeral Square with her sister and being inspired by the dead. She tells the
assembled crowd that she wants Ferrix to go on. She says that the people have been sleeping.
Maarva says that they have been turning from the truth: that there is a darkness spreading
through the galaxy. She describes the Empire as a disease that thrives in darkness and when
they sleep. She urges them to fight.

Captain Tigo overturns B2EO, angering the crowd who begin attacking the Imperial Army
troopers who are equipped with riot gear. Andor navigates his way through the hotel and knocks
out a soldier. As the crowd fights the Imperial Army soldiers, an officer orders his men to shoot
the "Time Grappler." Meanwhile, Andor finds Bix in her cell and tells her that he has come to free
her. Bix is reluctant to leave but Andor encourages her.

Meero is accosted by protesters. Wilmon hurls his improvised bomb at a vehicle carrying
explosives, scattering the crowd and the Imperial soldiers. Keysax issues orders to open fire on
the crowd as the protest descends into a skirmish. Stormtroopers and Imperial Army soldiers
open fire on civilians and protesters, killing several. Corv finds Cinta in the streets but she stabs
him. Pegla evacuates B2EMO from the streets while stormtroopers use laser turrets to open fire
on the crowd.

Andor escorts Bix out of the hotel, which has been damaged by the explosion. They pass an
unconscious Nurchi, who was knocked out by debris. A stormtrooper attempts to stop the Time
Grappler but he throws him down the towel. Meero is attacked by a mob but is saved from being
lynched by Syril Karn, who hides her inside a storeroom. Meero is initially angry but reluctantly
thanks Karn. Rael watches the uprising from a distance. Elsewhere, Cinta reunites with Vel. Vel
is concerned about the blood but Cinta realizes that it is not her blood.

Pegla helps Brasso prepare a ship for lift-off. They are soon joined by Andor and Bix. Andor
convinces to evacuate Bix and advises them on escaping Ferrix. Bix bids B2ZEMO, Bix, Pegla, and
Wilmon farewell and promises to find them. While the ship flies away, Andor heads back to the
Ferrix town center. A despondent Mosk sits by a street corner. Meanwhile, Mothma and Fertha
introduce their daughter Leida Mothma to Stekan Sculdun and his mother Runai Sculdun.

Rael boards his Fondor Haulcraft and tells his droid to prepare for departure. He is soon
confronted in the cockpit by Andor, who asks if he came to kill him. When Andor hands him a
blaster, Rael asks what game is this. Andor says this is no game and dares Rael to kill him or
take him. Rael smiles and decides to recruit Andor.
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Actor Appearances

Kamila Abdulhamidova..................cooivvuinnnn.... 2
0101 (Alpha #3); 0102 (Alpha #3)

Asheq AKhtar........c.oooiuiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0108 (Fellow Prisoner)

Salman ARhtar...........coiiiiiiiiiiii i iiiaans 3

0108 (Night Shift #1); 0109 (Night Shift #1); 0110
(Night Shift #1)
Kingsley Amadi.........coveniiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiiniaen... 4
0108 (Box Guard Right); 0109 (Box Guard Right);
0110 (Box Guard Right); 0111 (BXG)

Harry Anton ... 1
0101 (Wandering Soldier)
Raymond Anum............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin . 4
0101 (Nurchi); 0102 (Nurchi); 0108 (Nurchi); 0112
(Nurchi)
Adria ATJONa. . ...ovuiiiii e 7

0101 (Bix Caleen); 0102 (Bix Caleen); 0103 (Bix
Caleen); 0107 (Bix Caleen); 0109 (Bix Caleen);
0111 (Bix Caleen); 0112 (Bix Caleen)

AleX AUSHIN . ..ot e 2
0101 (Officer #3); 0102 (Officer #3)
Fraser AYTeS. .....ouiuininii i 2

0102 (East-1); 0103 (East-1)

Peter Bankolé ........ ..ottt 1
0101 (Astro-Traffic Control Officer)

Brandon Bassir..........cooiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0108 (Bartender)

GaryBeadle..............oooiiiiiii 3
0103 (Clem Andor); 0107 (Clem Andor); 0112 (Clem

Andor)

Mensah Bediako ............c.ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 3
0108 (Zinska); 0109 (Zinska); 0110 (Zinska)

Neil Bell. ... e e e e 2
0102 (Time Grappler); 0112 (Time Grappler)

Jacob James BeswicK............coiiiiiiiii i, 5

0104 (Attendant Heert); 0105 (Attendant Heert); 0107

(Attendant Heert); 0109 (Attendant Heert); 0110
(Attendant Heert)
Muhannad Bhaier............ooviiiiiiinininnnenennn.. 5
0101 (Wilmon); 0102 (Wilmon); 0103 (Wilmon); 0108
(Wilmon); 0112 (Wilmon)

Kishore Bhatt ... 1
0110 (Prisoner)

AleX BlaKe . ..oouiiii i 2
0107 (Flob); 0108 (Flob)

Nick Blood......oiiiiiiii e 1
0105 (Corporal Kimzi)

Lee Boardmam........vuvuvnininineniiieenennnannnnns 1
0101 (Kravas)

Oliver BodUr. ..ottt 2
0101 (Alpha #2); 0102 (Alpha #2)

Lucas Bond.........cooiiiiiiiiiiiii i 2

0107 (Young Cassian); 0112 (Young Cassian)

Brian Bovell ...... ... 3
0108 (Jemboc); 0109 (Jemboc); 0110 (Jemboc)

Apple BrooK ..ot 1
0104 (Neighbour)

Steve Brunton...........c.ooiiiiiiiiiiii i 3

0108 (Prisoner); 0109 (Prisoner); 0110 (Prisoner)

Bronte Carmichael...............ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiinn., 5
0105 (Leida); 0107 (Leida); 0108 (Leida); 0109 (Leida);
0112 (Leida)

Michael Odin Cartwright ........................ooL 1
0101 (Mudtrooper)

Chike Chan.........cooiiiiiiii it 1
0110 (Console Guard #2)

Dave Chapman. ......c.oeuvuneniineniii i eneaenenne. 7

0101 (B2EMO); 0102 (B2EMO); 0103 (B2EMO); 0107
(B2EMO (voice)); 0108 (B2EMO (voice)); 0111
(B2EMO (voice)); 0112 (B2EMO (voice))

Margaret Clunie.................ooooiiiiiiiiiiiine, 2
0101 (Hostess); 0102 (Hostess)

ROD Compton.....o.vuiniii e 1
0105 (Corporal #2)

Adan CooK . ....iniii ittt 2
0107 (KX Unit / Alien Bailiff); 0108 (Two Tubes)

303 s B0 Yo ) - P 2
0102 (Willi); 0103 (Willi)

James COOMNEY . ....oovuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0110 (Apostle)

Cavin Cornwall.........ooiiiiiiiinininiiininnnenenans 2
0101 (Alien Grappler); 0103 (Alien Grappler)

Samson Cox-Vinell............coiiiiiiiiiiiiiini i, 3
0108 (Table #3); 0109 (Table #3); 0110 (Table #3)

JOLyon COY. .ottt 1

0107 (Imperial Officer)

Carlos DamasCeno . ......ovvuiieiiiiieiiiennanannns 2
0108 (Prisoner); 0109 (Prisoner)

JOSEf DaVIeS ..o vttt et 3
0108 (Xaul); 0109 (Xaul); 0110 (Xaul)

Richard Dillane............oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin e 2
0110 (Davo Sculdun); 0112 (Davo Sculdun)

Jack Donoghue............cooiiiiiiiiiiii i 3

0108 (Night Shift #2); 0109 (Night Shift #2); 0110
(Night Shift #2)
Elizabeth Dulau............coiiiiiiiiii i 7
0104 (Kleya Marki); 0105 (Kleya Marki); 0106 (Kleya
Marki); 0107 (Kleya Markl); 0108 (Kleya Marki);
0110 (Kleya Marki); 0111 (Kleya Marki)
Matt DunkIley.........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 2
0110 (Doctor Mullmoy); 0112 (Doctor Mullmoy)
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Chelsea Edge..........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 1
0108 (Ingenue)

Beatie Edney ... 1
0107 (Judge)

Robert EMmsS.......ooviiiiii it ieiiaeas 6

0104 (Supervisor Lonni Jung); 0107 (Supervisor
Lonni Jung); 0108 (Supervisor Lonni Jung);
0109 (Supervisor Lonni Jung); 0110 (Supervi-
sor Lonni Jung); 0112 (Supervisor Lonni Jung)

Christopher Fairbank................ooooooiiiiinnn 3
0108 (Ulaf); 0109 (Ulaf); 0110 (Ulaf)

Tim Faraday........coooviniiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0101 (Doorman)

Darcey Fauset...............ooooiiiiiiiiiiininininonn, 1
0111 (Chandrilan Girl)

AleX FeInS ... ..oviiiiiii i i 7

0102 (Sergeant Linus Mosk); 0103 (Sergeant Li-
nus Mosk); 0104 (Sergeant Linus Mosk); 0108
(Sgt. Kostek); 0110 (Sgt. Kostek); 0111 (Sgt.
Kostek); 0112 (Sergeant Linus Mosk)

Ben FoX......ooiiiiiiiii 3
0108 (Table #2); 0109 (Table #2); 0110 (Table #2)
Kenny Fullwood..............ooooiiiiiiiiiiii i, 2

0108 (Delivery Guard #2); 0110 (Delivery Guard
#2)

Abhin Galeya........coouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 5
0101 (Salman Paak); 0102 (Salman Paak); 0103

(Salman Paak); 0108 (Salman Paak); 0112 (Salman

Paak)
Andy Gathergood.................oooiiiiininn 3
0108 (Table #1); 0109 (Table #1); 0110 (Table #1)
Finley Glasgow ..........coviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn, 1
0112 (Stekan Sculdun)
Denise Gough ........oiiiiiiiiiii i 8

0104 (Dedra Meero); 0105 (Dedra Meero); 0106 (De-
dra Meero); 0107 (Dedra Metro); 0109 (De-
dra Meero); 0110 (Dedra Meero); 0111 (Dee-
dra Meero); 0112 (Dedra Meero)

Anil Goutam.......ooviii i 1
0108 (Senator Teenar)

ANAIeW GIEaAVES ... .vttet it tineieeeneeieneneeiennnns 1
0107 (Young Man)

Caroling GIreeI . ......vuvuvririnieeneneneranenennnnnnnns 1
0101 (Bartender)

ElOt GIeeNe . ...ttt ieeiee e 2
0108 (Console Guard #1); 0110 (Console Guard #1)

Jonathan Gunning.................ooooiiiiiiiiii o 3

0108 (Night Shift #4); 0109 (Night Shift #4); 0110
(Night Shift #4)

Alice Haig. ..ot 1
0106 (Wife)

Rosalind Halstead..............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiinan., 1
0112 (Runai Sculdun)

Hubert HanowiCzZ. .......coviiii i 3

0108 (Box Guard Left); 0109 (Box Guard Left); 0110
(Box Guard Left)

David Hayman ..., 1
0106 (Aldhani Chieftan)

Richard Henderson ..........c.coviiiiiiniiiniinnenennn, 2
0102 (North-3); 0103 (North-3)

Josh Herdman ...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnen. 2
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0108 (Delivery Guard #1); 0110 (Delivery Guard

#1)
Marc HocKIey........oooiiiiiniiiiiiiii i 2
0110 (Prisoner); 0111 (Prisoner)
Kathryn Hunter................o.oooiiiiiiinine 5

0104 (Eedy Karn); 0105 (Eedy Karn); 0107 (Eady
Karn); 0109 (Eedy Karn); 0111 (Eedy Karn)

19 £oTY o 10 F TR0 = o U1 2
0108 (Doctor Gorst); 0109 (Doctor Gorst)
Michael JeNM......vuiuini ittt eieanannns 6

0104 (Supervisor Lagret); 0107 (Supervisor Lagret);
0108 (Supervisor Lagret); 0109 (Supervisor La-
gret); 0110 (Supervisor Lagret); 0112 (Super-
visor Lagret)

Gershwyn Eustachednr......................oooooae 3

0104 (Taramyn Barcona); 0105 (Taramyn Barcona);
0106 (Taramyn Barcona)

Rasaq KUKOYi.......ooiiuiiii i 3
0108 (Birnok); 0109 (Birnok); 0110 (Birnok)

Jake Lampert. ... 2
0102 (West-3); 0103 (West-3)
Alex Lawther ..o 4

0104 (Karis Nemik); 0105 (Karis Nemik); 0106 (Karis
Nemik); 0112 (Karis Nemik)
ANtOn LeSSer ..ottt et 6
0104 (Major Partagaz); 0106 (Major Partagaz); 0107
(Major Partagaz); 0109 (Major Partagaz); 0110
(Major Partagaz); 0112 (Major Partagaz)

Dan Li..oooiiii i e 1
0105 (Corporal #1)

Richard Lister..........coiiiiiiiiii i 1
0107 (Newscaster)

Jordan Long..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiii e 2

0102 (West-4); 0103 (West-4)

Alastair Mackenzie..........coovivininininininininenennn.. 6
0104 (Perrin); 0105 (Perrin Fertha); 0107 (Perrin
Fertha); 0108 (Perrin Fertha); 0109 (Perrin Fer-
tha); 0112 (Perrin Fertha)

Luiza Mesquita Maia..............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn, 2
0101 (Alpha #4); 0102 (Alpha #4)
Faye Marsay........ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiiiiiiiinens 6

0104 (Vel Sartha); 0105 (Vel Sartha); 0106 (Vel Sartha);
0107 (Vel Sartha); 0111 (Vel Sartha); 0112 (Vel

Sartha)
James MCATdIe.......cooiiii i 3
0101 (Timm Karlo); 0102 (Timm Karlo); 0103 (Timm
Karlo)
Max EMcCabe .....o.vuiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieininennenenans 1
0110 (Prisoner #6 Table)
Tony McCarthy ........c.viiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0101 (Docker)
Paul MCEWaAN .. ...o.iiiiii i cieeiaeenns 2
0108 (Intake Warden); 0110 (Intake Warden)
Ben Miles.....ooouiiiiii i 4

0107 (Tay Kolma); 0108 (Tay Kolma); 0109 (Tay
Kolma); 0110 (Tay Kolma)
Steve MOrphew . .......ouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeaaene 3
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0108 (Table #7); 0109 (Table #7); 0110 (Table #7) Imogen ROSS......oooiiiiiii 2
18 Lo Y2 181 o) v 1Y 1 0101 (Alpha #6); 0102 (Alpha #6)
0105 (Private #2) e ROSS ittt et e e, 5
Ebon Moss-Bachrach................cccoviiiiiiiiininn.. 3 0104 (Kloris); 0105 (Kloris); 0107 (Kloris); 0109 (Kloris);
0104 (Arvel Skeen); 0105 (Arvel Skeen); 0106 (Arvel 0112 (Kloris)
Skeen) Anna Ruben ...... ..o 1
Nicholas MOSS ... tirtiit i et ieaeens 2 0107 (Talking Head)
0109 (Lieutenant Keysax); 0112 (Lieutenant Keysax) Lucy Russell. ... ..ot 3
NICK MOSS &ttt ittt te ittt i ee it 1 0104 (Supervisor Grandi); 0107 (Supervisor Grandi);
0108 (Lieutenant Keysax) 0112 (Supervisor Grandi)
N S
Patrice Naiambana............c.oooviiiiiiiiinininann.. 1 Hugh Sachs ..ottt 1
0108 (Older Senator) 0108 (Senator Dhow)
Katrina Nare.........o.oviiiiiiiiiiiiieieiiaaaeaananss 1 Clemens SChiCK.......cooiiiiiiiiiiiii it 2
0107 (Windi) 0109 (Ham); 0110 (Ham)
Pamela Nomvete. ........c.vviriiiiiiiiiieieeaaennnnnss 2 Kimi SCholzZ. ......oviiii i ce et 2
0110 (Jezzi); 0112 (Jezzi) 0101 (Alpha #5); 0102 (Alpha #5)
LuKe NUNN ..ot et e e e e e ieeeeeens 1 Christian Di Sciullo..........oooviiiiiiiiniieieinnene. 1
0105 (Private #1) 0110 (Prisoner #1 Table)
Wilf Scolding ..........oooviiiiiiiiiiiiii 4
O 0105 (Captain Vanis Tigo); 0108 (Captain Vanis
Tigo); 0109 (Captain Vanis Tigo); 0112 (Cap-
. . tain Vanis Tigo)
Kieran O’Brien ............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin, 3 ANAY SETKIS ... eveeee e 3
0101 (Pegla); 0102 (Pegla): 0112 (Pegla) 0108 (Kino Loy); 0109 (Kino Loy); 0110 (Kino Loy)
Genevieve O'Reilly.............oooviiii 9 Varada Sethit. ... 8
0104 (Mon Mothma); 0105 (Mon Mothma); 0106 0104 (Cinta Kaz); 0105 (Cinta Kaz); 0106 (Cinta
(Mon Mothma); 0107 (Mon Mothma); 0108 (Mon Kaz); 0107 (Cinta Kaz); 0108 (Cinta Kaz); 0110
Mothma); 0109 (Mon Mothma); 0110 (Mon Mothma); (Cinta Kaz); 0111 (Cinta Kaz); 0112 (Cinta Kaz)
0111 (Mon Mothma); 0112 (Mon Mothma) Kiran Shah . ..............ooiieeoise e 1
Alice OIT-EWINg . .....oovitiii i 1 0102 (Granik)
0108 (Senator Vivyn) Fiona Shaw........oiiiiiiiiii i iiieieaaens 4
Noof OQusellam. ........ooviriiiii i iieianann 3 0102 (Maarva AI’ldOl"); 0103 (Maarva Andor); 0107
0109 (Corv); 0110 (Corv); 0112 (Corv) (Maarva Andor); 0112 (Maarva Andor)
Nick Owenford ...t 4 JOPHN STDAIN . . e eeeee e 6
0104 (Imperial Officer); 0107 (Imperial Supervisor); 0101 (Brasso); 0102 (Brasso); 0103 (Brasso); 0108
0109 (Imperial Supervisor); 0112 (Imperial Su- (Brasso): 0111 (Brasso): 0112 (Brasso)
pervisor) Dawn Sievewright ... 2
0101 (Officer #2); 0102 (Officer #2)
P ) 0 [T 1001 o S PP 3
0108 (Table #4); 0109 (Table #4); 0110 (Table #4)
Ronak PAtani...........cccoeeruiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeaeeenn 2 Romario Simpson .................... e e 3
0101 (Officer #1); 0102 (Officer #1) 0108 (nght Sl}lft #3); 0109 (Night Shift #3); 0110
Mahesh Patel...............oooiiiiiiiiiiii e, 1 (,ngh.t Shift #3)
0110 (Prisoner) Malcolm Sinclair........ooviiiiiii it 2
AV (el ¥0) g 3c (=72 3 0107 (Col?nel Yularen); 0108 (Colonel Yularen)
0101 (Rashi); 0103 (Rashl), 0112 (Rashl) Stellan Skarsgard ....................................... 10
Abraham Popoola ............oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin 2 0102 (Luthen Rael); 0103 (Luthen Rael); 0104 (Luthen
0102 (North-1); 0103 (North-1) Rael); 0105 (Luthen Rael); 0106 (Luthen Rael);
DURCAI POW+ .. e seereeseeeeeree. 4 0107 (Luthen Rael); 0108 (Luthen Rael); 0110
0108 (Melshi); 0109 (Melshi); 0110 (Melshi); 0111 (Luthen Rael); 0111 (Luthen Rael); 0112 (Luthen
(Melshi) _ Rae)
Nick Preston. ... .oo.veiuii i 1 Ben Bailey SI,Illth """""""" N ARG o 4
0112 (Recon Soldier B) 0104 (Lieutenant S‘upemsorh Blevin); 01.05 (Lieu-
Glyn Pritchard. ... 1 tenant .Supems.or Blevin); 9107 (Lieutenant
0107 (Prosecutor) S.upemso.r Blevin); 0112 (Lieutenant Super-
visor Blevin)
R Kyle SOlIer . ..ottt 8
0101 (Syril Karn); 0102 (Syril Karn); 0103 (Syril
Karn); 0104 (Syril Karn); 0105 (Syril Karn);
Malini Raman-Middleton .......................cooa... 2 0107 (Syril Karn); 0111 (Syril Karn); 0112 (Syril
0101 (Alpha #1); 0102 (Alpha #1) Karn)
Adrian Rawlins........coooiiiiiiii i 2 Gavin SPoKeS.....c.vuini 1
0109 (Doctor Rhasiv); 0110 (Doctor Rahsiv) 0112 (Tenek)
Tom Reed. ... ..ot 3 James Sporle. ... ...t 1
0108 (Taga); 0109 (Taga); 0110 (Taga) 0111 (Imperial Officer)
Sule RImi.........oooooiiiiiiii 3 Leigh Stevens............oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 1
0104 (Lieutenant Gorn); 0105 (Lieutenant Gorn); 0103 (Angry Dock Worker)
0106 (Lieutenant Gorn) Belle SWarC. ... ...coiiii i e 1
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0101 (Kerri)

Leonardo TaiWo .. ..ovveeieieieieieieiee e eieeaeeenanans 1
0108 (Partisan)

Alfie Todd. ..o 1
0106 (Leaonart Beehaz)

Joel Tony-buengo .........covuviiiiiiiniiiiniininaenenns 2

0101 (Officer #4); 0102 (Officer #4)

Anton Valensi ........oooviiiiiiiiiiii i 4
0108 (Den); 0109 (Box Guard #1); 0110 (Box Guard
#1); 0111 (Den)

Rupert Vansittart ... 2
0101 (Chief Hyne); 0104 (Chief Hyne)

Zubin Varla. ... 3
0102 Xanwan); 0103 (Xanwan); 0112 (Xanwan)

Ragevan Vasan..................ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiann, 1
0107 (Attendant Felzonis)

ANtonio Vifa .....oviniii i e e 3

0101 (Kassa); 0102 (Kassa); 0103 (Kassa)

Jimmy Walker..........oooiiiiiii 1
0108 (Transpo Guard #1)
Martin Ware . ......cooiiiiii i 3

0108 (Voice of God); 0109 (Voice of God (voice));
0110 (Voice of God)

Dominic Weatherill...................cooiiiiiiiiii... 2
0101 (Mudtrooper); 0108 (Mudtrooper)

Liam West . ..o e 1
0112 (Recon Soldier A)

Forest Whitaker..............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 2
0108 (Saw Gerrera); 0111 (Saw Gerrera)

JTan Whyte. .. ... 1
0101 (Vetch)

Stephen Wight............... oo 1
0101 (Verlo)

Latesha WilsSon........coiiiiiii it 1

0101 (Gani)

Christopher YorK.........oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 3
0108 (Night Shift #7); 0109 (Night Shift #7); 0110
(Night Shift #7)
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